
 

                     

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA            

February 21, 2012 
6:30 P.M. 

 
6:30 PM BUSINESS MEETING 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Roll Call 
    
Electronic Attendance  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be enacted 
by one motion. No separate discussion of these items will occur unless a Council Member 
requests the item to be removed from the Consent Agenda. If an item is removed from the 
Consent Agenda, it will be considered elsewhere on the agenda for this meeting.  Prior to 
asking for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, the Mayor will ask if anyone desires to 
remove an item from the Consent Agenda for public discussion. 
 
Minutes of the Regular meeting February 7, 2012 
 
Financial Reports and Fire and Police Pension Reports for the month of January, 2012 
 
Payroll and Bills for the first half of February, 2012  
 
PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address the 
Council. The Illinois Open Meetings Act mandates that the City Council may NOT take action 
on comments received on matters that have not been identified on this agenda, but the Council 
may direct staff to address the topic or refer the matter for action on the agenda for another 
meeting. Persons addressing the Council are requested to limit their presentations to three 
minutes and to avoid repetitious comments; and state your name for the record as well as 
stand when speaking. 
 
 Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items 
 
  * Presentation: Arts Council Recognition of Mr. Scott Claypool   

 
          * Presentation:  Ready-to-Read Program - Mattoon Middle School (Dalena Hall & 
Anita Trame) 
       

NEW BUSINESS: 
 
1. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2012-1291: Ratifying the Mayor’s 

appointment of Melinda Stevens to the Mattoon Public Library Board to fill a 
vacancy created by the resignation of Clarissa Skocy for a term ending 06-30-14. 
(Gover) 



 

                     

 
2. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2012-1292: Ratifying the appointment of 

Robert Westcott to the Mattoon Arts Council to fill the vacancy created by the 
resignation of Scott Claypool for a term ending 09/30/13. (Hall) 

 
3. Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance 2012-1473: Declaring personal property owned by 

the City surplus and authorizing the sale or disposal of the property by the most 
advantageous means.  (Becker/Gover) 

 
4. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2012-1293: Approving the employment of 

Troy Walker as an Information Technology Assistant in the Computer 
Information Services Department with an annual salary of $48,000.00, pending 
pre-employment drug testing and background check. (Gover) 

 
5. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2012-1294: Approving a $9,900 grant by the 

Tourism Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax funds to the Mattoon Youth 
Wrestling Booster Club for the purchase of a mobile wrestling mat; and 
authorizing the Mayor to sign the agreement. (Hall) 

 
6. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2012-1295: Approving a $5,000 grant by the 

Tourism Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax funds to the Mattoon Hit-
Men Baseball Organization for hosting two events to be held May 18-20, 2012 
and June 8-10, 2012; and authorizing the Mayor to sign the agreement. (Hall) 

 
7. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2012-1296: Approving a home occupation 

application and authorizing the Mayor to sign a permit to enable computer 
repair business at 1305 S. 3rd Street by Gregory L. Magoon. (Gover) 

 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
 ATTORNEY & TREASURER 
 CITY CLERK 
 PUBLIC WORKS 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 FIRE 
 POLICE 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
Adjourn  



 

                     

UNAPPROVED MINUTES: 
February 7, 2012 Workshop 
 
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a planning session in the City Hall Council 
Chambers on February 7, 2012.  
 
 Mayor Gover presided and called the session to order at 4:30 p.m. 
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present: YEA 
Commissioner Bob Becker, YEA Commissioner Randy Ervin, Absent Commissioner Rick Hall, 
YEA Commissioner Chris Rankin, YEA Mayor Tim Gover. 
 
 Also physically present were City personnel:  City Administrator Sue McLaughlin, 
Attorney & Treasurer J. Preston Owen, Public Works Director Dean Barber, and City Clerk 
Susan O’Brien. 
 
 City Council conducted a financial planning session for the CSO (Combined Sewer 
Overflow) Project.  Director Barber introduced a CSO plan [Commissioner Hall was physically 
present at 4:35 p.m.]  including the review of Riley Creek Sewershed consisting of 800 acres, the 
review of Early Action Plan #1 and Early Action Plan #2, the review of a satellite treatment 
facility near the Riley Creek pump station as Phase I, proposal of a selection committee to 
review construction proposals, WWTP Capital Plan – present worth analysis, WWTP Capital 
Plan – annual cost analysis, Revenues vs Expenses, and Proposed Funding including increased 
sewer rates.  Council with input from Director Barber and Administrator McLaughlin discussed 
effects on other projects, impact on water rates, borrowing, IEPA grants, impact on billing, life 
of the satellite treatment plant, and timing of Council consideration in March or April.    
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions or comments from the public.  Mrs. Jean 
Rich hoped she sees an improvement.  Mr. Joe Piscula noted his entity’s work in other 
communities and good impression of Director Barber’s work on the CSO plan.  Director Barber 
noted the grant timing issues, RFP from consulting firms, and requested a member of Council for 
the selection committee.  Commissioner Becker volunteered for the committee.  Mayor Gover 
opened the floor for any additional questions with no responders. 
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to adjourn at 5:29 p.m.  
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 
   
         /s/ Susan J. O’Brien 
                 City Clerk  
 

February 7, 2012 - Regular 
 
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a regular meeting in the City Hall Council 
Chambers on February 7, 2012.  
 Mayor Gover presided and called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Gover led the Pledge of Allegiance. 



 

                     

 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present: YEA 
Commissioner Bob Becker, YEA Commissioner Randy Ervin, YEA Commissioner Rick Hall, 
YEA Commissioner Chris Rankin, YEA Mayor Tim Gover. 
 
 Also physically present were City personnel:  City Administrator Sue McLaughlin, 
Attorney & Treasurer J. Preston Owen, Community Development Coordinator Kyle Gill, Public 
Works Director Dean Barber, Fire Chief Tony Nichols, and City Clerk Susan O’Brien. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
             Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve the consent agenda 
consisting of minutes of the Regular meeting January 17 and Special meeting February 1, 2012; 
Fire and Police Pension Financial Reports for the month of December, 2011; Payroll and Bills 
for the last half of January, 2012. 
 

  Bill and Payroll for the last half of January, 2012 

        
  General Fund      
Payroll         $      478,654.35  

Bills         $      100,209.95  

      Total   $      578,864.30  

  Hotel Tax Fund      

Payroll         $         3,399.98  

Bills         $         1,277.01  
      Total   $         4,676.99  

  
Festival Management 
Fund    

Bills        $         4,779.28  
      Total  $         4,779.28  
  Midtown TIF Fund     

Bills         $         3,084.75  
      Total  $         3,084.75  
  Insurance & Tort Judgment    

Bills         $            625.00  
      Total  $            625.00  
  Capital Project Fund    

Bills         $        30,476.62  
      Total  $        30,476.62  
        
  Water Fund     
Payroll         $        60,252.03  

Bills         $        37,108.03  
      Total   $        97,360.06  

  Sewer Fund     

Payroll         $        65,519.03  

Bills         $        56,684.40  

      Total   $      122,203.43  
  Motor Fuel Tax Fund    

Bills         $        31,398.48  
      Total  $        31,398.48  
        



 

                     

  Health Insurance Fund    

Bills         $      162,938.95  

      Total  $      162,938.95  

 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion to approve the consent agenda carried by the following 
vote:  YEA Commissioner Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA 
Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Gover. 
 

 Mayor Gover opened the floor for public comments.  There were no public comments. 
 Commissioner Ervin seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2012-1285, approving the 2011 MFT Street Maintenance Expenditure 
Statement in the amount of $596,441.11; and authorizing the Mayor to sign the document.  
 

 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Ervin seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to adopt Resolution 2012-
2852, appropriating $690,000 of Motor Fuel Tax funds for the 2012 Street Maintenance use; 
approving the 2012 MFT Street Maintenance Expenditure Statement in the amount of 
$684,955.00; and authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to sign the documents. [12-0000-00-
GM]  

RESOLUTION 2012-2852  
 

Resolution for Maintenance of 
Streets and Highways by Municipality  

 
     BE IT RESOLVED, by City Council of the
 (Council or President  and Board of Trustees) 

City  of Mattoon , Illinois, that there is hereby
(City, Town or Village)  (Name)  

appropriated the sum $690,000.00 of Motor Fuel Tax funds for the purpose of maintaining
 

streets and highways under the applicable provisions of the Illinois Highway January 1, 2012
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        (Date) 

to  December 31, 2012 .
 (Date) 

 
     BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that only those streets, highways, and operations as listed and 

described on the approved Municipal Estimate of Maintenance Costs, including supplemental or 

revised estimates approved in connection with this resolution, are eligible for maintenance with 

Motor Fuel Tax funds during the period as specified above. 



 

                     

     BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk shall, as soon a practicable after the close of 

the period as given above, submit to the Department of Transportation, on forms furnished by 

said Department , a certified statement showing expenditures from and balances remaining in the 

account(s) for this period; and 

     BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk shall immediately transmit two certified copies 
of this 
resolution to the district office of the Department of Effingham , Illinois. 

 

 
I,  Susan J, OBrien Clerk in and for City
  (City, Town or Village) 

of Mattoon , County of Coles 
 
hereby certify the foregoing to be a true, perfect and complete copy of a resolution adopted by  
the Council at a meeting February 7, 2012 
 (Council or President and Board of Trustees)  Date 

   
     IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and 8th day of  February, 2012 .
  
 (SEAL) /s/ Susan J. O’Brien  City Clerk 
   (City, Town or Village)  

 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Becker moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2012-1286, approving the proposal in the amount of $35,000 from Crawford, 
Murphy, and Tilly for the preparation of bid documents regarding the rehabilitation of one 
secondary clarifier at the Waste Water Treatment Plant.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Becker seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to adopt Ordinance 2012-
5343, approving amendments to Chapter 75: Parking Regulations of the municipal code Section 
V: Thirty-Minute Parking establishing regulation of one parking space on the north side of 
Broadway, west of 16th Street. [Bidwells] 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE NO. 2012–5343 
 



 

                     

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING PARKING REGULATIONS 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon provides and regulates on-street parking on Broadway 
Avenue; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon wishes to establish time limits for certain parking spaces on 
said street; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon wishes to establish penalties for the violation of said time 
limits. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon as 
follows: 
 
Section 1.  Recitals.  The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are 
found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 2. Schedule V of Chapter 75 of the City of Mattoon Code of Ordinances is hereby 
established with the addition of the following parking restrictions: 
 

(A) Parking in excess of thirty (30) minutes shall be prohibited at the following 
locations: 

 
Thirty-Minute Parking 

STREET DESCRIPTION 
CROSS 
STREET 

SIDE ORD. NO. DATE 

Broadway 
Avenue 

Eighth Parking Space West of 16th 
Street 

North 2012-5343 02/07/12

  
  (B)     The provisions of this schedule prohibiting parking shall not apply to emergency 
vehicles, while the driver thereof is engaged in the performance of emergency duties, nor shall 
provisions apply to persons actually engaged in repairing or otherwise improving the street under 
authority of the city or under the authority of the state. 
 
 (C)     The penalty of §35.01(B)(11) shall apply upon conviction.   
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 4.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its publication in pamphlet form and approval 
as provided by law.  
 
Upon motion by Commissioner Becker, seconded by Commissioner Hall, adopted this 7th day of 
February, 2012, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):    Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Ervin,    
    Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin,     
   Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):   None 
ABSENT (Names):  None 



 

                     

 
Approved this 7th day of February , 2012. 
 
       /s/ Timothy D. Gover  
       Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien     /s/ J. Preston Owen  
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on February 7, 2012. 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2012-1287, approving the proposal in the amount of $34,900 from Upchurch 
Group for the preparation of bid documents for the South Side Drainage Project Phase 2 from the 
railroad to the ditch.   
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Becker moved to adopt Ordinance 
2012-5344, amending Section 35.01 (H)(2) of the municipal code regulating the Cemetery fee 
schedule.  
 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE NO. 2012–5344 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CEMETERY CHARGES 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon operates and maintains a municipal cemetery known as Dodge 
Grove Cemetery; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon wishes to amend the fees for said cemetery as recommended in 
the attached rate study marked Exhibit ‘A’. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon as 
follows: 
 



 

                     

Section 1.  Recitals.  The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are 
found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 2. The fees set forth in Section 35.01(H)(2) of the City of Mattoon Code of Ordinances 
are amended as follows: 
 
 (2)  Dodge Grove Cemetery. 
 

(a) Charges for sale of cemetery lots and mausoleum crypts shall be as follows. 
1.   Adult grave spaces, not otherwise specifically 
provided for 

$495 $550 

2.   Infant grave spaces $250 
3.   Military veteran spaces in Section 7 – Division H $250 
4.   North/South spaces in Section 15 Division A (NW) $425 No Longer Available 
5.   Turf level spaces in Section 18 Division E $425 $450 
6.   Pauper spaces in Section 8 Division F $175 
7.   Mausoleum crypt spaces, except top tier $1,350 
8.   Top tier mausoleum crypt spaces $1,150 

 

(b) Charges for opening graves shall be as follows 
1.   Weekday grave openings  $675 $700 
2.   Weekday grave openings for paupers $500 $552 
3.   Grave openings on Saturdays $950 $900 
4.   Grave openings on Sundays and holidays $1,100 
5.   Weekday openings for infants $275 
6.   Weekday cremations $400 
7.   Openings for infants and cremations on Sundays and 
holidays 

$550 

8.   Openings for infants and cremations on Sundays and 
holidays 

$700 

 
(c) Charges for providing foundations for monuments and mausoleums are as follows. 

1.   One to 1.9 lineal feet $82 
2.   Two to 2.9 lineal feet $120 
3.   Three to 3.9 lineal feet  $150 
4.   Four to 4.9 lineal feet $207 
5.   Five to 5.9 lineal feet $232.50 
6.   Six to 6.9 lineal feet $270 
7.   Seven to 7.9 lineal feet $307.50 
8.   Eight to 8.9 lineal feet $352.50 
9.   Twenty foot sidewalk $855 
10.  Above ground single mausoleum $675 
11.  Above ground double mausoleum $1,320 
 

(d) The charges for miscellaneous services provided by the cemetery staff are as follows. 
1.   Disinterment $1,200 
2.   Trimming shrubs on grave sites $20 minimum plus $30/hour 
3.  Dirt for landscaping grave sites  $25/cubic yard 
4.  Miscellaneous labor services $30/hour regular time 
5.  Overtime labor services $45/hour (weekdays) 
6.  Overtime labor services $60/hour (weekends and holidays) 
 

(e) Charge for purchase of and placing ashes into an opening in the cremation niche shall be $600 

 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 



 

                     

Section 4.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its publication in pamphlet form and approval 
as provided by law.  
 
Upon motion by Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Becker,  
adopted this 7th day of February, 2012, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):    Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Ervin,    
    Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin,     
   Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):   None 
ABSENT (Names):  None 
 
Approved this 7th day of February, 2012. 
 
       /s/ Timothy D. Gover  
       Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien     /s/ J. Preston Owen  
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk                J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on February 7, 2012. 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion or comments with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2012-1288, authorizing the employment of Dustin Rhoads as probationary 
firefighter to fill the vacancy created upon the retirement of Michael Bridges, effective February 
9, 2012.   
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Mayor Gover congratulated and welcomed Mr. Rhoads. 
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2012-1289, approving bid specification documents for the MFD training 
facility; and authorizing the solicitation for bids of the construction of the Fire Training Center.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Chief Nichols stated he was anxious to get 
started. 
 



 

                     

 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve Council Decision 
Request 2012-1290, authorizing the purchase of one 2012 Chevrolet Impala Police Package 
Interceptor replacement vehicle for the Police Department.  Mayor Gover noted the vehicle was 
to be paid from seizure money.   
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Becker moved to adopt Ordinance 2012-5345, 
repealing Section 10.99 of the municipal code and re-enacting an updated Section 10.99 to 
provide penalty provisions including Judicial Supervision.  

 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE NO. 2012-5345 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE MATTOON CODE OF  
ORDINANCES TO UPDATE THE PENALTY PROVISIONS 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon currently has ordinances that deal with the penalties for 
violations of the Code of Ordinances; and, 
 
WHEREAS, said ordinance does not provide for a sentence of Judicial Supervision; and,  
 
WHEREAS, it is appropriate, upon occasion, to impose a punishment for an ordinance violation 
that does not include a conviction of said ordinance; and, 
 
WHEREAS, said Judicial Supervision is consistent with State Statute.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon as 
follows: 
 
Section 1.  Recitals.  The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are 
found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 2.  Amendments.  Section 10.99 of Chapter 10 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Mattoon is hereby repealed. Section 10.99 of Chapter 10 is reenacted as follows: 

 
§ 10.99 GENERAL PENALTY 

(A)  Unless another penalty is specifically provided by this code for violation of any particular 
provisions, section or chapter, any person violating any provision of this code, or any rule or 
regulation adopted or issued in pursuance thereof, or any provision of any code adopted herein 
by reference, shall be subject to one or more of the following: 



 

                     

(1) A fine of not less than $50 nor more than $750 for each offense and a separate offense 
shall be deemed committed during or on which a violation occurs or continues.  

(2) Community Service of not less than 10 hours nor more than 150 hours for each 
offense. 

(3) The Court may, upon a plea of Guilty or a stipulation by the Defendant of the facts 
supporting the charge or finding of guilt, defer further proceedings and the imposition 
of a sentence and enter an order of supervision for the defendant. If the defendant is 
not barred from receiving an order of supervision as provided below, the Court may 
enter an order for supervision after considering the circumstances of the offense, and 
the history, character and condition of the offender, if the Court is of the opinion that 
1) The defendant is not likely to commit further ordinance violations; 2) The 
defendant and the public would be best served if the defendant were not to receive a 
conviction of an ordinance violation; and 3) In the best interest of justice, and order of 
supervision is more important than a conviction of an ordinance violation.  

Additionally the costs of prosecution, a supervision fee and any court costs may be imposed. 

(B)  The person upon whom any fine or penalty is imposed for violation of any provision of this 
code or any ordinance of the city, upon order of the court before whom the conviction is had, 
may be committed to the city or county jail as provided by law, or to any other place provided by 
ordinance for the incarceration of offenders until the fine, penalty, and costs are fully paid. No 
imprisonment, however, shall exceed six months for any one offense. 

(C)  Each act of violation and each day upon which a violation occurs constitutes a separate 
offense. 

(D)  The penalty provided by this section applies to the amendment of any section of this code or 
a code adopted herein by reference whether or not such penalty is reenacted in the amendatory 
ordinance. 

(E)  Reference to a section of this code shall be understood also to refer to and include the 
penalty section relating thereto, unless otherwise expressly provided. 

(F)  The failure of an officer or employee of the city to perform an official duty imposed by this 
code shall not subject such officer or employee to the penalty imposed for violation of this code, 
unless a penalty is specifically provided in the section creating the duty 
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  The City Clerk is hereby directed to publish this Ordinance in pamphlet 
form.  
 
Section 4. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
Upon motion by Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Becker, adopted this 7th day of 
February, 2012, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):    Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Ervin,  
    Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin,     
   Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):   None 
ABSENT (Names):  None 



 

                     

 
Approved this 7th day of February, 2012. 
       /s/ Timothy D. Gover_ 
       Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien_     /s/ J. Preston Owen_ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk                J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on February 7, 2012. 

 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Attorney & Treasurer Owen stated the 
provision would become a tool in City Court to allow for judicial supervision for cases without 
convictions which stay with the violators for the rest of their lives. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:   YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY ADMINISTRATOR – noted work on the personnel policy with draft at end of 
month, research for CSO grants; stated completion of Depot office with work on the larger room, 
and announced upcoming meeting with Pat Cameron for Depot work.  Mayor Gover opened the 
floor for questions of the Council and public with no responders. 
 
 ATTORNEY & TREASURER – noted work on the budget.  Mayor Gover opened the 
floor for questions with no responders. 
 
 CITY CLERK – noted work on personnel issues, W-4 updates, other reports.  Mayor 
Gover opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
 PUBLIC WORKS –noted new flagpole at Progress Square, completion of work in the 
alley between the YMCA and Depot, and continuation of patching brick streets on Champaign 
Avenue.  Commissioner Hall inquired whether the flagpole would be lit 24 hours with Director 
Barber answering affirmatively.  Mayor Gover mentioned the CSO meeting and Director 
Barber’s excellent presentation. 
 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT – noted the employment of the full-time plumbing 
inspector last week, the first City-paid demolition of 416 N. 17th Street, other demolitions’ 
contractor had to bid out with Bill Jones to complete other demolitions, and updating the top ten 
or twelve list on demolitions.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
 FIRE – noted work on budget, fire training center packet, AFG grant for ambulance and 
command vehicles with City’s share of 5%, and paperwork for new employee Dustin Rhoads.  
Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover noted he has received favorable comments on Progress Square. 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 



 

                     

 Commissioners Becker, Ervin, Hall, and Rankin had no comments.  Commissioner 
Rankin welcomed the new reporter for the Journal Gazette, Rob Stroud.  Mayor Gover opened 
the floor for questions from the public with no responders.  Mayor Gover thanked the audience 
for their attendance.     
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adjourn at 6:45 p.m.  
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
         /s/ Susan J. O’Brien  
                 City Clerk  



 

                     

DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 



May - Jan 11 - 12 Annual Percent May - Jan Dollar Percent
Revenue 2012 Budget of Budget 2011 Change Change

Property Tax 3,875,392.25$      3,839,442.86$      100.94% 3,745,985.77$     129,406.48$         3.45% At the end of January the State owes the City
Sales Tax 3,466,856.17$      5,895,000.00$      58.81% 3,332,485.19$     134,370.98$         4.03% $381,472.19 in payment for the City's portion 
Income Tax 919,236.39$         1,460,000.00$      62.96% 962,336.98$        (43,100.59)$          -4.48% of personal income taxes (3 Months). 
Other Revenues 1,509,308.47$      2,132,428.37$      70.78% 1,313,875.49$     195,432.98$         14.87%
Utility Tax 758,844.17$         1,350,000.00$      56.21% 778,971.56$        (20,127.39)$          -2.58%
Replacement Tax 282,543.51$         530,000.00$         53.31% 342,057.62$        (59,514.11)$          -17.40%
Telecom Tax 496,289.65$         915,000.00$         54.24% 499,490.10$        (3,200.45)$            -0.64%
Use Tax 149,840.35$         240,000.00$         62.43% 142,812.52$        7,027.83$             4.92%

Total Revenues 11,458,310.96$    16,361,871.23$    70.03% 11,118,015.23$   340,295.73$         3.06%

May - Jan 11 - 12 Annual Percent May - Jan Dollar Percent
Expenses 2012 Budget of Budget 2011 Change Change

Salaries & Wages 4,600,272.41$      6,241,040.00$      73.71% 4,561,498.07$     38,774.34$           0.85%
Benefits 4,275,604.01$      4,932,868.00$      86.68% 4,515,084.72$     (239,480.71)$        -5.30%
Debt & Transfers 1,651,397.59$      2,014,692.96$      81.97% 1,542,584.08$     108,813.51$         7.05%
Purchased Services 672,593.03$         899,386.00$         74.78% 643,200.40$        29,392.63$           4.57%
Supplies 471,248.12$         691,630.00$         68.14% 397,165.84$        74,082.28$           18.65%
Economic Development 144,350.85$         130,000.00$         111.04% 139,057.87$        5,292.98$             3.81%
Utilities 248,098.27$         411,751.00$         60.25% 265,752.82$        (17,654.55)$          -6.64%
Capital Items 436,582.55$         598,207.52$         72.98% 263,852.39$        172,730.16$         65.46%
Repair of Blds & Vehicles 125,371.68$         171,134.00$         73.26% 140,311.01$        (14,939.33)$          -10.65%
Technology Support 34,838.31$           67,270.00$           51.79% 24,857.26$          9,981.05$             40.15%

Total Expenses 12,660,356.82$    16,157,979.48$    78.35% 12,493,364.46$   166,992.36$         1.34%

Rev Over (Under) Exp (1,202,045.86)$     203,891.75$         -589.55% (1,375,349.23)$   173,303.37$        -12.60%
Revenue

Dollar over (under)
Cash Position 1/31/2012 12/31/2011 Change Revenue Expenses Expenses

General Fund 1,635,313.87$   1,528,645.93$   106,667.94$        Motor Fuel Tax Fd 400,928.80$      548,702.63$        (147,773.83)$            
Motor Fuel Tax Fund 1,290,204.16$   1,255,289.15$   34,915.01$          Hotel Tax Fund 196,270.73$      196,190.50$        80.23$                      
Hotel Tax Fund 110,420.29$      105,934.32$      4,485.97$            Festival Management Fd 156,181.78$      186,989.83$        (30,808.05)$              
Festival Management Fd 108,786.46$      113,486.49$      (4,700.03)$           Mobile Equipment Fund 564,022.89$      487,221.62$        76,801.27$               
Mobile Equipment Fund 76,801.27$        89,060.06$        (12,258.79)$         Insurance & Tort Judg Fd 496,136.88$      575,708.74$        (79,571.86)$              
Insurance & Tort Judg Fd 168,719.10$      152,891.62$      15,827.48$          Home Rehab Fund 273,472.03$      273,472.03$        -$                          
Home Rehab Fund 37.32$               37.32$               -$                     Revolving Loan Fund 102,988.43$      90.00$                 102,898.43$             
Revolving Loan Fund 427,420.03$      414,923.53$      12,496.50$          Mid-town TIF Fund 247,088.91$      134,214.14$        112,874.77$             
Mid-town TIF Fund 344,286.90$      286,358.45$      57,928.45$          Capital Improvement Fund 1,193,867.23$   2,071,200.60$     (877,333.37)$            
Capital Improvement Fund 4,761,245.80$   4,376,680.86$   384,564.94$        East I-57 TIF District 23,965.89$        420.36$               23,545.53$               
East I-57 TIF District 27,530.18$        27,530.18$        -$                     South Rt 45 TIF District 70,214.34$        6,054.00$            64,160.34$               
South Rt 45 TIF District (5,415.37)$         (5,415.37)$         -$                     South Rt 45 Business Dist. 24,604.19$        68,643.94$          (44,039.75)$              
South Rt 45 Business Dist. 76,396.01$        72,923.20$        3,472.81$            Braodway East TIF District 24,719.74$        4,209.68$            20,510.06$               
Mall TIF District 39,270.64$        39,270.64$        -$                     Braodway East  Business District 171,671.34$      544,630.55$        (372,959.21)$            
Mall Business District 565,199.95$      542,636.28$      22,563.67$          Water Fund 2,613,969.98$   2,725,753.16$     (111,783.18)$            
East I-57 Business District 984.19$             737.82$             246.37$               Sewer Fund 2,919,135.49$   2,962,225.81$     (43,090.32)$              
Water Fund 446,032.47$      303,336.35$      142,696.12$        
Sewer Fund 1,667,708.84$   1,814,677.38$   (146,968.54)$       

Total Cash & Investments 11,740,942.11$ 11,119,004.21$ 621,937.90$        

General Government Bal. 6,642,080.04$   6,147,278.47$   494,801.57$        
Unrestricted Balance 1,449,898.19$   1,326,526.40$   123,371.79$        

Fund 

January 2012
City of Mattoon - Monthly Council Financial Report



Ending Cash or Bonds & 
Value Equivelents Equities Fixed Incomes

Wells Fargo Centennial Money Market Tr & CD's 896,834.07$       896,834.07$    
Wells Fargo Bonds 6,301,167.39$    6,301,167.39$  
AIG - Sun America AIG Variable Ovation 9 734,184.88$       734,184.88$      
ING Golden American Life 6,794,866.56$    6,794,866.56$   

First National Bank Checking Account 282,432.32$       282,432.32$    

15,009,485.22$ 1,179,266.39$ 7,529,051.44$  6,301,167.39$ 

100.00% 7.86% 50.16% 41.98%

Wells Fargo 7,198,001.46$    47.96%
AIG - Sun America 734,184.88$       4.89%
ING 6,794,866.56$    45.27%
First National Bank 282,432.32$       1.88%

15,009,485.22$ 100.00%

Firefighters Pension Fund
Investment Analysis as of January  31, 2012



Ending Cash Bonds & 
Month Market Value Or Equiv. Equities Fixed Inc.

February-07 16,232,606.43$  39.87% 18.77% 41.33%
March-07 16,197,823.72$  40.59% 17.98% 41.43%

April-07 16,259,558.06$  33.96% 31.97% 34.07%
May-07 16,416,745.42$  34.15% 32.31% 33.54%

June-07 16,244,288.48$  16.81% 44.51% 38.68%
July-07 16,073,685.87$  13.05% 44.24% 42.70%

August-07 15,786,994.31$  11.91% 44.35% 43.75%
September-07 16,153,943.02$  12.31% 44.13% 43.56%

October-07 16,076,786.73$  18.68% 44.66% 36.66%
November-07 16,131,801.26$  19.90% 42.80% 37.60%
December-07 16,449,359.37$  19.41% 41.72% 38.86%

January-08 15,987,537.77$  26.08% 39.72% 34.20%
February-08 15,785,036.33$  4.93% 46.79% 48.28%

March-08 15,538,347.36$  7.27% 46.00% 46.73%
April-08 15,735,156.03$  9.87% 47.36% 42.77%
May-08 15,553,036.36$  9.41% 48.61% 41.98%

June-08 15,085,881.05$  6.46% 46.63% 46.91%
July-08 14,696,031.92$  8.86% 46.47% 44.67%

August-08 14,654,005.38$  10.02% 45.97% 44.01%
September-08 14,238,422.31$  16.25% 42.52% 41.23%

October-08 12,725,873.79$  19.60% 35.05% 45.35%
November-08 12,585,091.91$  9.05% 43.42% 47.53%
December-08 12,604,131.10$  12.50% 43.86% 43.64%

January-09 12,627,874.45$  15.35% 43.46% 41.19%
February-09 11,922,013.48$  17.24% 41.06% 41.70%

March-09 11,960,058.90$  12.40% 42.23% 45.37%
April-09 12,517,188.32$  19.07% 45.39% 35.54%
May-09 12,805,533.35$  18.33% 47.56% 34.11%

June-09 12,898,624.34$  16.58% 47.95% 35.47%
July-09 13,227,628.60$  14.16% 50.11% 35.74%

August-09 13,802,052.99$  9.50% 50.23% 40.27%
September-09 14,214,946.56$  13.30% 49.69% 37.00%

October-09 14,046,462.91$  15.19% 44.88% 39.93%
November-09 14,260,767.41$  9.43% 44.60% 45.97%
December-09 14,284,025.39$  7.06% 45.37% 47.57%

January-10 13,992,660.54$  6.25% 45.18% 48.57%
February-10 13,966,935.34$  7.36% 45.45% 47.19%

March-10 14,040,002.58$  6.29% 47.00% 46.72%
April-10 14,273,301.31$  6.54% 46.88% 46.58%
May-10 13,919,940.04$  8.79% 45.38% 45.84%

June-10 14,132,811.83$  18.74% 43.37% 37.89%
July-10 14,255,233.71$  15.66% 44.88% 39.46%

August-10 13,938,168.52$  14.92% 44.50% 40.58%
September-10 14,553,288.25$  15.13% 45.19% 39.68%

October-10 14,592,632.44$  13.63% 45.96% 40.41%
November-10 14,333,045.33$  11.18% 46.50% 42.32%
December-10 14,617,682.99$  13.55% 47.06% 39.39%

January-11 14,506,993.00$  11.95% 47.86% 40.19%
February-11 14,505,040.86$  11.07% 48.87% 40.06%

March-11 14,362,907.89$  8.40% 49.42% 42.18%
April-11 14,573,670.71$  9.30% 49.75% 40.95%
May-11 14,395,777.75$  8.79% 49.43% 41.79%

June-11 14,535,493.43$  14.00% 48.42% 37.59%
July-11 14,383,114.26$  14.16% 48.51% 37.33%

August-11 14,239,799.22$  16.45% 46.00% 37.55%
September-11 13,797,727.62$  10.84% 45.49% 43.67%

October-11 14,514,894.30$  13.39% 46.97% 39.64%
November-11 14,742,206.62$  13.41% 47.63% 38.96%
December-11 14,859,879.35$  9.07% 48.72% 42.21%

January-12 15,009,485.22$  7.86% 50.16% 41.98%

Fire Pension Investment Analysis Summary



Monthly Market Value of Fire
Pension Fund Investments

$11,500,000.00

$12,000,000.00

$12,500,000.00

$13,000,000.00

$13,500,000.00

$14,000,000.00

$14,500,000.00

$15,000,000.00

$15,500,000.00

$16,000,000.00

$16,500,000.00
F

eb
-0

7
M

ar
-0

7
A

pr
-0

7
M

ay
-0

7
Ju

n-
07

Ju
l-0

7
A

ug
-0

7
S

ep
-0

7
O

ct
-0

7
N

ov
-0

7
D

ec
-0

7
Ja

n-
08

F
eb

-0
8

M
ar

-0
8

A
pr

-0
8

M
ay

-0
8

Ju
n-

08
Ju

l-0
8

A
ug

-0
8

S
ep

-0
8

O
ct

-0
8

N
ov

-0
8

D
ec

-0
8

Ja
n-

09
F

eb
-0

9
M

ar
-0

9
A

pr
-0

9
M

ay
-0

9
Ju

n-
09

Ju
l-0

9
A

ug
-0

9
S

ep
-0

9
O

ct
-0

9
N

ov
-0

9
D

ec
-0

9
Ja

n-
10

F
eb

-1
0

M
ar

-1
0

A
pr

-1
0

M
ay

-1
0

Ju
n-

10
Ju

l-1
0

A
ug

-1
0

S
ep

-1
0

O
ct

-1
0

N
ov

-1
0

D
ec

-1
0

Ja
n-

11
F

eb
-1

1
M

ar
-1

1
A

pr
-1

1
M

ay
-1

1
Ju

n-
11

Ju
l-1

1
A

ug
-1

1
S

ep
-1

1
O

ct
-1

1
N

ov
-1

1
D

ec
-1

1
Ja

n-
12



Ending Cash or Bonds & 
Value Equivelents Equities Fixed Incomes

Wells Fargo Centennial Money Market Tr 883,226.50$           883,226.50$    
Wells Fargo Bonds 5,643,967.53$        5,643,967.53$  
AIG - Sun America AIG Variable Ovation 9 3,551,037.99$        3,551,037.99$   
Anchor Anchor National Life 1,278,833.92$        1,278,833.92$   
ING Golden American Life 2,971,885.07$        2,971,885.07$   

First National Bank Checking Account 181,067.56$           181,067.56$    

14,510,018.57$     1,064,294.06$ 7,801,756.98$  5,643,967.53$ 

100.00% 7.33% 53.77% 38.90%

Wells Fargo 14,328,951.01$      98.75%
First National Bank 181,067.56$           1.25%

14,510,018.57$     100.00%

Police Pension Fund
Investment Analysis as of January  31, 2012



Ending Cash Bonds & 
Month Market Value Or Equiv. Equities Fixed Inc.

May-07 14,486,361.32$ 4.10% 45.30% 50.60%
June-07 14,295,354.62$ 2.29% 45.71% 52.00%
July-07 14,396,266.73$ 1.37% 45.68% 52.94%

August-07 14,039,202.68$ 1.42% 44.98% 53.59%
September-07 14,446,393.47$ 5.14% 45.83% 49.02%

October-07 14,760,879.82$ 6.78% 45.15% 48.06%
November-07 14,530,850.95$ 10.07% 44.31% 45.63%
December-07 14,982,352.69$ 13.89% 43.74% 42.36%

January-08 14,287,160.38$ 28.26% 40.70% 31.04%
February-08 14,237,418.19$ 10.85% 41.60% 47.55%

March-08 14,025,378.24$ 4.97% 46.71% 48.32%
April-08 14,151,423.72$ 4.68% 47.72% 47.59%
May-08 14,385,460.00$ 5.72% 47.82% 46.46%

June-08 13,794,176.98$ 4.33% 47.51% 48.16%
July-08 13,383,123.11$ 4.94% 46.99% 48.08%

August-08 13,381,338.08$ 5.40% 46.33% 48.27%
September-08 13,161,665.63$ 13.83% 43.29% 42.88%

October-08 10,476,979.68$ 7.22% 39.88% 52.90%
November-08 10,437,584.89$ 6.85% 38.05% 55.10%
December-08 10,435,237.94$ 11.12% 38.33% 50.54%

January-09 10,598,598.02$ 14.57% 38.58% 46.84%
February-09 11,491,768.24$ 14.76% 43.67% 41.57%

March-09 11,455,143.15$ 14.01% 44.32% 41.68%
April-09 11,903,292.93$ 22.12% 46.18% 31.71%
May-09 12,014,326.98$ 22.28% 48.07% 29.65%

June-09 12,082,871.77$ 19.49% 48.63% 31.88%
July-09 12,388,084.40$ 17.66% 50.59% 31.75%

August-09 12,876,911.46$ 12.28% 50.76% 36.95%
September-09 13,257,820.29$ 11.06% 51.22% 37.73%

October-09 13,161,752.19$ 7.18% 51.50% 41.32%
November-09 13,390,010.32$ 4.81% 51.19% 44.00%
December-09 13,562,501.31$ 7.02% 48.54% 44.44%

January-10 13,237,165.12$ 6.59% 47.84% 45.58%
February-10 13,321,223.40$ 8.06% 48.23% 43.71%

March-10 13,598,360.34$ 10.08% 47.37% 42.55%
April-10 13,888,449.72$ 10.31% 47.45% 42.24%
May-10 13,919,940.04$ 8.79% 45.38% 45.84%

June-10 14,132,811.83$ 18.74% 43.37% 37.89%
July-10 13,888,449.72$ 10.31% 47.45% 42.24%

August-10 13,232,250.10$ 13.97% 43.39% 42.64%
September-10 14,018,975.86$ 11.95% 44.99% 43.07%

October-10 14,193,373.15$ 10.19% 45.97% 43.84%
November-10 14,035,283.19$ 7.79% 46.63% 45.58%
December-10 14,458,214.58$ 10.17% 47.75% 42.08%

January-11 14,402,677.03$ 9.53% 48.47% 42.00%
February-11 14,541,866.38$ 8.81% 49.78% 41.41%

March-11 14,493,899.05$ 8.05% 50.40% 41.55%
April-11 14,774,609.89$ 8.30% 50.68% 41.02%
May-11 14,567,272.05$ 8.03% 50.08% 41.88%

June-11 14,629,525.51$ 12.39% 49.00% 38.61%
July-11 14,482,792.81$ 11.81% 48.88% 39.31%

August-11 14,166,251.35$ 16.16% 45.81% 38.03%
September-11 13,687,150.53$ 12.32% 44.86% 42.83%

October-11 14,547,115.25$ 14.39% 47.16% 38.45%
November-11 14,115,450.62$ 10.04% 50.40% 39.57%
December-11 14,335,677.07$ 9.13% 51.65% 39.21%

January-12 14,510,018.57$ 7.33% 53.77% 38.90%

Police Pension Investment Analysis Summary



Monthly Market Value of Police 
Pension Fund Investments

$10,000,000.00

$11,000,000.00

$12,000,000.00

$13,000,000.00

$14,000,000.00

$15,000,000.00

M
ay

-0
7

Ju
n-

07
Ju

l-0
7

A
ug

-0
7

S
ep

-0
7

O
ct

-0
7

N
ov

-0
7

D
ec

-0
7

Ja
n-

08
F

eb
-0

8
M

ar
-0

8
A

pr
-0

8
M

ay
-0

8
Ju

n-
08

Ju
l-0

8
A

ug
-0

8
S

ep
-0

8
O

ct
-0

8
N

ov
-0

8
D

ec
-0

8
Ja

n-
09

F
eb

-0
9

M
ar

-0
9

A
pr

-0
9

M
ay

-0
9

Ju
n-

09
Ju

l-0
9

A
ug

-0
9

S
ep

-0
9

O
ct

-0
9

N
ov

-0
9

D
ec

-0
9

Ja
n-

10
F

eb
-1

0
M

ar
-1

0
A

pr
-1

0
M

ay
-1

0
Ju

n-
10

Ju
l-1

0
A

ug
-1

0
S

ep
-1

0
O

ct
-1

0
N

ov
-1

0
D

ec
-1

0
Ja

n-
11

F
eb

-1
1

M
ar

-1
1

A
pr

-1
1

M
ay

-1
1

Ju
n-

11
Ju

l-1
1

A
ug

-1
1

S
ep

-1
1

O
ct

-1
1

N
ov

-1
1

D
ec

-1
1

Ja
n-

12



 

                     

BILLS & PAYROLL: 
 
BILLS & PAYROLL BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE. 



CITY OF MATTOON
2-17-12 PAYROLL

1-28-12/2-10-12

G/L ACCOUNT ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT

CITY COUNCIL 110 5110-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,476.91$      
CITY CLERK 110 5120-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,387.79$      

110 5120-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 191.57$         
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 110 5130-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,326.66$      
FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 110 5150-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,244.10$      
LEGAL SERVICES 110 5160-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,361.77$      
COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS 110 5170-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,862.04$      

110 5170-114 COMPENSATED ABSCENSES 1,492.68$      
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 110 5211-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 11,875.98$    
CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 110 5212-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,709.59$      

110 5212-113 OVERTIME 1,012.88$      
PATROL 110 5213-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 61,624.27$    

110 5213-113 OVERTIME 2,663.42$      
K-9 SERVICE 110 5214-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,025.35$      
SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM 110 5227-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,924.12$      
FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN 110 5241-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 68,932.77$    

110 5241-113 OVERTIME 6,148.08$      
110 5241-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 3,861.60$      

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN 110 5261-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,108.06$      
110 5261-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 299.89$         

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 110 5310-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,208.66$      
110 5310-113 OVERTIME 30.16$           
110 5310-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 45.23$           

STREETS 110 5320-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 22,940.58$    
110 5320-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 643.50$         
110 5320-113 OVERTIME 743.89$         
110 5320-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 4,229.40$      

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 110 5381-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,829.68$      
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 110 5390-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,025.94$      

110 5390-113 OVERTIME 99.56$           
PARK ADMINISTRATION 110 5511-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,409.71$      

110 5511-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 3,179.39$      
LAKE ADMINISTRATION 110 5512-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,524.58$      

110 5512-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 555.02$         
CEMETERY 110 5570-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,736.78$      

110 5570-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 194.74$         

*** FUND 110 TOTALS *** 241,926.35$  

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION 122 5653-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,529.99$      
122 5653-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 170.00$         

*** FUND 122 TOTALS *** 1,699.99$      

WATER TREATMENT PLANT 211 5353-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 10,861.37$    
211 5353-113 OVERTIME 407.29$         
211 5353-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 257.80$         



CITY OF MATTOON
2-17-12 PAYROLL

1-28-12/2-10-12

WATER DISTRIBUTION 211 5354-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,640.69$      
211 5354-113 OVERTIME 248.66$         
211 5354-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 481.34$         

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 211 5355-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,881.06$      
211 5355-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 172.50$         
211 5355-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 374.51$         

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 211 5356-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,478.82$      
211 5356-113 OVERTIME 29.27$           
211 5356-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 43.89$           

*** FUND 211 TOTALS *** 25,877.20$    

SANITARY SEWER MTCE & CLEAN 212 5342-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,587.34$      
212 5342-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 76.50$           
212 5342-113 OVERTIME 75.67$           
212 5342-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,223.91$      

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 212 5344-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 12,755.04$    
212 5344-113 OVERTIME 242.32$         
212 5344-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 586.28$         

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 212 5345-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,881.09$      
212 5345-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 172.50$         
212 5345-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 374.55$         

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 212 5346-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,478.82$      
212 5346-113 OVERTIME 29.27$           
212 5346-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 43.89$           

*** FUND 212 TOTALS *** 29,527.18$    

*** GRAND TOTALS *** 299,030.72$  



CITY OF MATTOON
2-17-12 PAYROLL

1-28-12/2-10-12

*** PAY CODE TOTALS ***

PAY CODE NO OF TIMES            HOURS AMOUNT

REGULAR PAY 26 1,374.25 31,069.55$    

OVERTIME PAY 46 334.41 11,730.47$    

SICK PAY-AFSCME 12 199.00 4,608.21$      

SALARY PAY 123 10,023.58 236,010.96$  

HOLIDAY PAY-REGULAR 30 115.30 2,522.06$      

VACATION PAY 19 253.00 6,342.99$      

PEHP 32 32.00 400.00$         

CAPTAIN PAY 1 24.00 24.00$           

SHIFT PAY 6 256.00 153.60$         

SHIFT PAY 4 160.00 112.00$         

COMP PAID 4 35.00 785.99$         

SICK-FD UNION 4 73.75 1,529.66$      

COMP EARNED 2 21.00 -$               

SICK PAY OUT 1 80.00 1,918.80$      

SICK-NON UNION 2 9.00 191.29$         

VEHICLE EXPENSE 1 1.00 138.46$         

VACATION PAY OUT 1 65.46 1,492.68$      



 2/16/2012  2:38 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 110  CITY COUNCIL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/08/2012 THRU  2/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000871 RANDY ERVIN            I-201202149167       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: FEBRUARY MOBILE      110426          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000871  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-001886 RICK HALL              I-201202149162       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: FEBRUARY MOBILE      110435          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001886  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002244 CHRIS RANKIN           I-201202149165       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: FEBRUARY MOBILE      110486          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002244  TOTALS             50.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 110   CITY COUNCIL             TOTAL:         150.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-20420802           110 5120-540        ADVERTISING  : 2011 TREASURER'S REP 110438       1,811.00

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-20421725           110 5120-540        ADVERTISING  : 2012 MEETINGS SCHEDU 110438         137.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS          1,948.66

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201202149211       110 5120-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE 12/1/11-1/31 110501         244.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS            244.41

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-059769250          110 5120-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-245099    110505         407.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            407.90

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 120   CITY CLERK               TOTAL:       2,600.97

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002401 SMITHAMUNDSEN          I-379789             110 5160-515        LABOR RELATIO: LEGAL SERVICES       110493         400.00

01-002401 SMITHAMUNDSEN          I-379797             110 5160-515        LABOR RELATIO: LEGAL SERVICES       110493         534.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002401  TOTALS            934.60

 

01-008275 COLES CO. SHERIFF'S OF I-115914             110 5160-519        OTHER PROFESS: PROCESS PAPERS       110414          30.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008275  TOTALS             30.00

 



 2/16/2012  2:38 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 160  LEGAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/08/2012 THRU  2/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-009800 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-18209              110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: LIEN 2121 S 9TH STRE 110412          34.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009800  TOTALS             34.00

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201202149211       110 5160-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: POSTAGE 12/1/11-1/31 110501           0.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS              0.88

 

01-037951 J. PRESTON OWEN        I-201202149166       110 5160-565        CELLULAR TELE: FEBRUARY MOBILE      110481         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037951  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-047000 WEST PAYMENT CENTER    I-824356338          110 5160-340        BOOKS & PERIO: ON LINE RESEARCH     110504         543.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-047000  TOTALS            543.19

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 160   LEGAL SERVICES           TOTAL:       1,642.67

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002801 TKB ASSOCIATES, INC.   I-9456               110 5170-516        TECHNOLOGY SU: LASERFICHE LICENSING 110498       1,443.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002801  TOTALS          1,443.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201202149209       110 5170-854        WIDE AREA NET: 101-0937             110418          88.17

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201202149210       110 5170-854        WIDE AREA NET: 101-5520             110418          88.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            176.34

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-22341              110 5170-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: IT OFFICE CHAIR MAT  110495          59.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             59.99

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 170   COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS    TOTAL:       1,679.33

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001717 ALLIED 100, LLC        I-213753             110 5211-313        MEDICAL & SAF: ELECTRODE PADS       110394          86.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001717  TOTALS             86.35

 



 2/16/2012  2:38 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/08/2012 THRU  2/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-004400 BURGER KING            I-201202149150       110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PRISONER MEALS       110406          18.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004400  TOTALS             18.30

 

01-005600 CATER-VEND             I-205798             110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: COFFEE,CREAMER,SUGAR 110409         112.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-005600  TOTALS            112.93

 

01-020975 HEART TECHNOLOGIES INC I-10254063           110 5211-519        OTHER PROFESS: SECURITY EQUIPMENT   110437       1,981.62

01-020975 HEART TECHNOLOGIES INC I-10254063           110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: SECURITY EQUIPMENT   110437       1,411.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020975  TOTALS          3,392.62

 

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-201202159219       110 5211-522        NOTARY FEES  : REPLENISH PETTY CASH 110483           5.00

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-201202159219       110 5211-550        PRINTING & BI: REPLENISH PETTY CASH 110483           6.32

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-201202159219       110 5211-531        POSTAGE      : REPLENISH PETTY CASH 110483          32.55

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-201202159219       110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REPLENISH PETTY CASH 110483         150.65

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-201202159219       110 5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: REPLENISH PETTY CASH 110483           2.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037201  TOTALS            196.77

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1203226-IN         110 5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: RAY O'HERRON CO      110487         443.67

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1204151-IN         110 5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: CONSOLE, FACEPLATE   110487         253.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS            697.19

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-059769237          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255479    110505          48.16

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-059769238          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255481    110505          49.44

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-059769239          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255476    110505          49.27

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-059769240          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-234813    110505         376.42

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-059769271          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER YHT-189182    110505          17.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            540.78

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:       5,044.94

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000610 LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA   I-1299801-20120131   110 5212-579        MISC OTHER PU: ON LINE SEARCHES     110457          54.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000610  TOTALS             54.35

 



 2/16/2012  2:38 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 212  CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/08/2012 THRU  2/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-201202159219       110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REPLENISH PETTY CASH 110483          29.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037201  TOTALS             29.16

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 212   CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION   TOTAL:          83.51

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001939 RYAN KOOP              I-201202159223       110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REIMB DUTY WEAPON PA 110453          64.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001939  TOTALS             64.95

 

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-201202159219       110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REPLENISH PETTY CASH 110483          20.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037201  TOTALS             20.89

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 213   PATROL                   TOTAL:          85.84

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-007080 CLYDE'S ANIMAL CLINIC  I-201202149151       110 5214-579        MISC OTHER PU: GORO VET BILL 1/5-13 110411         355.57

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-007080  TOTALS            355.57

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 214   K-9 SERVICE              TOTAL:         355.57

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201202149148       110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BELTS,ANTIFREEZE,CAR 110393          58.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             58.14

 

01-001404 RYAN HURST             I-201202159222       110 5223-326        FUEL         : MILEAGE 2/6/12       110441          89.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001404  TOTALS             89.25

 

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-213684             110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: INSTALL GUN RACKS    110399         522.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002019  TOTALS            522.50

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201202159220       110 5223-326        FUEL         : POLICE DEPT FUEL 1/1 110420       7,997.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          7,997.78

 



 2/16/2012  2:38 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     5

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 223  AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/08/2012 THRU  2/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-034603 MEARS AUTOMOTIVE       I-8852               110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              110465         672.28

01-034603 MEARS AUTOMOTIVE       I-8855               110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              110465          83.10

01-034603 MEARS AUTOMOTIVE       I-8874               110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS 2L13         110465         348.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-034603  TOTALS          1,104.07

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1202774-IN         110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: GUN RACK             110487         481.38

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1202775-IN         110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: GUN RACK             110487         243.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS            724.57

 

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-141323             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: HANDLE               110421          54.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038375  TOTALS             54.24

 

01-041000 SECRETARY OF STATE     I-201202149153       110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: RENEW STICKERS       110491         198.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041000  TOTALS            198.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 223   AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES      TOTAL:      10,748.55

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202149152       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 313 LAKELAND         110395         241.44

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202159221       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 1700 WABASH          110397       2,426.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          2,667.86

 

01-020975 HEART TECHNOLOGIES INC I-10254122           110 5224-439        OTHER REPAIR : 2ND FLOOR CAMERAS    110437       1,838.81

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020975  TOTALS          1,838.81

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201202149149       110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: PLUG FOR VAC         110454           4.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS              4.29

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201202019094       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 221 S 17TH           000000          38.02

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201202019095       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 1710 WABASH          000000         189.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            228.01

 



 2/16/2012  2:38 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     6

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 224  POLICE BUILDINGS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/08/2012 THRU  2/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-035600 KONE INC               I-220830974          110 5224-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 2/12      110452         682.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            682.05

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 224   POLICE BUILDINGS         TOTAL:       5,421.02

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000411 ILLINI CONTRACOTRS SUP I-136760             110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: ROPE STARTER,SPARK P 110444          73.55

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000411  TOTALS             73.55

 

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201202149188       110 5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS: SOCKET,WD-40,DE-ICER 110393         121.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS            121.77

 

01-000577 GLOBAL EMERGENCY PRODU I-AG27535            110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: CHECK VALVE          110433          55.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000577  TOTALS             55.19

 

01-000631 MIDSTATE OVERHEAD DOOR I-115510             110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: DOOR REPAIRS         110470         413.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000631  TOTALS            413.40

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202149175       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : AMEREN ILLINOIS      110395         136.72

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202159230       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 2700 MARSHALL STA 3  110398          14.23

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202159231       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 1801 PRAIRIE         110398         231.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            382.30

 

01-001984 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LL I-87332950           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     110404         452.31

01-001984 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LL I-87334152           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     110404           8.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001984  TOTALS            461.25

 

01-002401 SMITHAMUNDSEN          I-379797             110 5241-515        LABOR RELATIO: LEGAL SERVICES       110493       5,213.55

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002401  TOTALS          5,213.55

 



 2/16/2012  2:38 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     7

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/08/2012 THRU  2/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002804 IL FIRE SERVICES ASSOC I-201202159228       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: F.F. LIFE SAFETY TAS 110442         310.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002804  TOTALS            310.00

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-101736             110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERIES            110402          75.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             75.30

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201202149204       110 5241-326        FUEL         : FIRE DEPT FUEL 1/12  110420       2,187.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          2,187.69

 

01-011875 DENNING AUTOMOTIVE     I-201202159232       110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: CHAIN SAW PARTS      110423          81.11

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011875  TOTALS             81.11

 

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-181041             110 5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN SHIRTS         110436          16.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-181333             110 5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: GEAR CLEANING        110436          22.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020800  TOTALS             38.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201202159233       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0987             110418          88.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             88.17

 

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-201202149191       110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: CYLINDER RENTAL, OXY 110445         139.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025600  TOTALS            139.53

 

01-028980 SEAN JUNGE             I-201202149158       110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: FEBRUARY MOBILE      110450         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028980  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201202149190       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CAULK,DUCT TAPE,PLYW 110454          11.48

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201202149190       110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: CAULK,DUCT TAPE,PLYW 110454          26.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             37.80

 



 2/16/2012  2:38 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     8

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/08/2012 THRU  2/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-290130             110 5241-312        CLEANING SUPP: BLEACH,FLOOR CLEANER 110458         128.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            128.75

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201202149211       110 5241-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE 12/1/11-1/31 110501          28.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS             28.90

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201201319055       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 1801 PRAIRIE         000000          35.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             35.88

 

01-035050 METZGER WELDING SERVIC I-201202149189       110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: HOSE ROLLER          110467         100.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035050  TOTALS            100.99

 

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00289888SNV        110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: UNIFORMS             110474          72.91

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00292037SNV        110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: HARNESS ASSEMBLY     110474         242.72

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00294037SNV        110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: RESPONDER PARKAS     110474       3,123.46

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00294629SNV        110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY  110474         370.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036080  TOTALS          3,809.09

 

01-037010 TONY NICHOLS           I-201202149170       110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: FEBRUARY MOBILE      110478         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037010  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-040250 FARM PRIDE MATTOON     I-P01780             110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: FARM PRIDE MATTOON   110428           7.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040250  TOTALS              7.80

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3476266.001       110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: LIGHT REPAIR         110494           5.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS              5.89

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-059769210          110 5241-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER YHT-189240    110505          17.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             17.49

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.   TOTAL:      14,013.40

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 2/16/2012  2:38 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     9

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 261  COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/08/2012 THRU  2/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001381 MATT FREDERICK         I-201202149169       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: FEBRUARY MOBILE      110430          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001381  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002786 HOUSEAL LAVIGNE ASSOCI I-1920               110 5261-511        PLANNING & DE: CONSULTING SERVICES  110440       4,696.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002786  TOTALS          4,696.83

 

01-002803 CHARLES EDWARD LASCO   I-201202109143       110 5261-577        DEMOLITION SE: DEMO 416 N 17TH      110390       3,500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002803  TOTALS          3,500.00

 

01-008200 COLES CO REGIONAL PLAN I-4914               110 5261-511        PLANNING & DE: DECEMBER 11 TA BILLI 110413         360.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008200  TOTALS            360.00

 

01-018700 KYLE GILL              I-201202149172       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: FEBRUARY MOBILE      110432          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018700  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201202149211       110 5261-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE 12/1/11-1/31 110501          22.11

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201202149211       110 5261-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE 12/1/11-1/31 110501         124.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS            146.56

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-059769291          110 5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: COPIER LBP-251909    110505          15.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             15.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 261   COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT    TOTAL:       8,818.39

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002602 DEAN BARBER            I-201202149168       110 5310-533        CELLULAR PHON: FEBRUARY MOBILE      110400         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002602  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201202149211       110 5310-319        MISCELLANEOUS: POSTAGE 12/1/11-1/31 110501          30.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS             30.42

 



 2/16/2012  2:38 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    10

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 310  PUBLIC WORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/08/2012 THRU  2/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000280569       110 5310-421        DISPOSAL SERV: CITY TRASH           110520          55.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS             55.87

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-059769244          110 5310-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-243598    110505         261.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            261.20

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 310   PUBLIC WORKS             TOTAL:         447.49

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201202149195       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: WIPER BLADES,SWITCH, 110393         131.18

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201202149195       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WIPER BLADES,SWITCH, 110393          19.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS            150.24

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202149144       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 212 N 12TH           110395          33.79

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202149175       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : AMEREN ILLINOIS      110395         110.40

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202149203       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 212 N 12TH           110397         903.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          1,047.29

 

01-001345 J.B.'S WINDSHIELD REPA I-27438              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              110447          45.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001345  TOTALS             45.00

 

01-002211 BRANDON BURKYBILE      I-201202149159       110 5320-533        CELLULAR PHON: FEBRUARY MOBILE      110408          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002211  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002643 KOENIG BODY & EQUIPMEN I-63940              110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: SPREADER VALVE       110451         206.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002643  TOTALS            206.34

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201202149192       110 5320-326        FUEL         : PUBLIC WORKS FUEL 1/ 110420       2,528.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          2,528.95

 



 2/16/2012  2:38 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    11

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/08/2012 THRU  2/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-85068              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SAFETY TESTS         110419          20.33

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-85069              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SAFETY TESTS         110419          31.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009870  TOTALS             51.99

 

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI02944            110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: HORN                 110425          16.52

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI03278            110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: CABLE                110425          69.67

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AW18479            110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              110425       1,357.21

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AW18710            110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              110425         488.17

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AW18752            110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              110425         771.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014405  TOTALS          2,703.35

 

01-018100 GANO WELDING SUPPLIES  I-181357             110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: WELDING SUPPLIES     110431          17.16

01-018100 GANO WELDING SUPPLIES  I-181357             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: WELDING SUPPLIES     110431         162.75

01-018100 GANO WELDING SUPPLIES  I-865582             110 5320-440        RENTALS      : WELDING SUPPLIES     110431          45.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018100  TOTALS            224.91

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201202149214       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0873             110418          88.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             88.17

 

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-201202149196       110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: WELDING SUPPLIES     110445          52.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025600  TOTALS             52.51

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201202149193       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: HOOK,GARBAGE CAN,TRO 110454           1.50

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201202149193       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HOOK,GARBAGE CAN,TRO 110454          20.99

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201202149193       110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: HOOK,GARBAGE CAN,TRO 110454          85.53

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201202149193       110 5320-432        REPAIR OF BUI: HOOK,GARBAGE CAN,TRO 110454          23.33

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201202149193       110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: HOOK,GARBAGE CAN,TRO 110454          12.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS            144.34

 

01-030021 L & S SAFETY           I-2012-4618          110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: GLOVES               110455          30.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030021  TOTALS             30.00

 



 2/16/2012  2:38 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    12

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/08/2012 THRU  2/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-032980 FRED THROM             I-10014              110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: SHARPEN CHAINS       110462          28.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032980  TOTALS             28.00

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201202149201       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 221 N 12TH           000000          60.60

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201202149202       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 212 N 12TH           000000          14.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             74.73

 

01-034250 MCFARLAND STEEL SUPPLY I-201202149212       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: MCFARLAND STEEL SUPP 110464         180.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-034250  TOTALS            180.40

 

01-036010 MIKE MORRIS TOOL SALES I-127007             110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: TOOLS                110473         143.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036010  TOTALS            143.32

 

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-201202149200       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: REPAIRS              110476         517.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036600  TOTALS            517.38

 

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-99035              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              110421         276.59

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-99552              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              110421         131.92

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-99637              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              110421          85.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038375  TOTALS            493.65

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201202149199       110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              110475         115.00

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201202149199       110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              110475         117.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS            232.14

 

01-040467 SAFETY COMPLIANCE      I-21235              110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: GLOVES,BAND-AIDS     110489         101.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040467  TOTALS            101.44

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 320   STREETS                  TOTAL:       9,094.15

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 2/16/2012  2:38 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    13

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 381  CUSTODIAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/08/2012 THRU  2/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202149175       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : AMEREN ILLINOIS      110395          61.32

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202149175       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : AMEREN ILLINOIS      110395         257.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            319.28

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E69683             110 5381-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: HOSE MENDERS,TUBING, 110381          22.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             22.89

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201202029120       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 208 N 19TH           000000         240.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            240.32

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 381   CUSTODIAL SERVICES       TOTAL:         582.49

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202149175       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : AMEREN ILLINOIS      110395          57.35

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202149184       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           110396          56.67

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202149185       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           110396         297.21

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202149186       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           110396          29.58

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202149187       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           110396         357.84

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202149208       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : S 22ND FIELD HS      110397          46.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            844.73

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201202149183       110 5511-326        FUEL         : PARK FUEL 1/12       110420         439.82

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS            439.82

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201202149211       110 5511-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE 12/1/11-1/31 110501           0.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS              0.44

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201202029117       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 418 RICHMOND         000000          63.44

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201202029118       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 305 RICHMOND         000000          14.38

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201202029119       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           000000          13.11

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201202149182       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 307 RICHMOND         000000          14.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            105.31

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 511   PARKS                    TOTAL:       1,390.30

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 2/16/2012  2:38 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    14

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 512  LAKE MATTOON

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/08/2012 THRU  2/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201202149183       110 5512-326        FUEL         : PARK FUEL 1/12       110420         152.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS            152.73

 

01-012025 DETECTION SECURITY CO  I-117626             110 5512-576        SECURITY SERV: MARINA SECURITY      110424          45.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012025  TOTALS             45.00

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201202149211       110 5512-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: POSTAGE 12/1/11-1/31 110501           1.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS              1.34

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201202109137       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : CAMPGROUND           110382         159.78

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201202109138       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : MARINA               110382         272.47

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201202109139       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : HUFFMANS             110382         267.38

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201202109140       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : RESTROOMS            110382          56.01

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201202109141       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : HUFFMANS CAMPGROUND  110382         173.50

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201202109142       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : NEW TRF              110382          88.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041755  TOTALS          1,018.11

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 512   LAKE MATTOON             TOTAL:       1,217.18

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202149206       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 1 S 22ND             110397          27.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             27.60

 

01-001363 TURF INNOVATIONS INC   I-185                110 5551-424        LAWN CARE    : SEED                 110499       3,050.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001363  TOTALS          3,050.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 551   SPORTS FACILITIES        TOTAL:       3,077.60

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202149216       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 22ND           110397         264.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            264.16

 



 2/16/2012  2:38 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    15

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 570  DODGE GROVE CEMETERY

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/08/2012 THRU  2/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-101334             110 5570-433        REPAIR OF MAC: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 110402           7.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS              7.00

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E73350             110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : SPRAY PAINT,CUT OFF  110508          31.55

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E75233             110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : SPRAY PAINT,GLOVES   110508          23.74

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E79554             110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : WIRE END BRUSH, SPRA 110508          13.34

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E82353             110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : TAP MEASURE,SPRAY PA 110508          12.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             80.81

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201202149211       110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : POSTAGE 12/1/11-1/31 110501           0.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS              0.88

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201201319048       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 22ND           000000          19.71

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201201319061       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : N 19TH               000000           6.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             26.20

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 570   DODGE GROVE CEMETERY     TOTAL:         379.05

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-008801 COLES TOGETHER         I-201202149160       110 5651-571        DUES & MEMBER: FEBRUARY PLEDGE      110416       5,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008801  TOTALS          5,000.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 651   ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT     TOTAL:       5,000.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-032205 MATT ECON DEV RECAPTUR I-201202149173       110 5752-817        DEBT SERVICES: APRIL PAYMENT        110461       1,288.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032205  TOTALS          1,288.89

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 752   KAL KAN WTR/SWR EXT      TOTAL:       1,288.89

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 110   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:      73,121.34



 2/16/2012  2:38 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    16

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/08/2012 THRU  2/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202149178       122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT WELCOME SIGN  110395          27.60

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202149179       122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: MARSHALL WELCOME SIG 110395          29.91

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202149180       122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT WELCOME SIGN  110396          27.60

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202149181       122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: MARSHALL WELCOME SIG 110396          30.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            115.40

 

01-001235 ANGELIA D BURGETT      I-201202149171       122 5653-533        CELLULAR PHON: FEBRUARY MOBILE      110407          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001235  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201202169242       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 800-500-6286         110519           1.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS              1.67

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201202149211       122 5653-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE 12/1/11-1/31 110501          11.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS             11.96

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 653   HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:         179.03

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 122   HOTEL TAX FUND           TOTAL:         179.03



 2/16/2012  2:38 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    17

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 584  BAGELFEST

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/08/2012 THRU  2/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201202149211       123 5584-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE 12/1/11-1/31 110501           0.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS              0.44

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 584   BAGELFEST                TOTAL:           0.44

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201202149211       123 5586-319        MISCELLANEOUS: POSTAGE 12/1/11-1/31 110501          11.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS             11.88

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3389633.001       123 5586-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 110383          72.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS             72.72

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 586   LIGHTWORKS               TOTAL:          84.60

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 123   FESTIVAL MGMT FUND       TOTAL:          85.04



 2/16/2012  2:38 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    18

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 125  INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/08/2012 THRU  2/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001888 IL PUBLIC RISK FUND    I-4648               125 5150-250        WORKERS' COMP: MARCH WORKERS COMP   110443      40,088.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001888  TOTALS         40,088.00

 

01-002802 PHILIPS HEALTHCARE     I-1847               125 5150-519        OTHER PROFESS: REPLACEMENT AED SUPP 110484       3,535.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002802  TOTALS          3,535.74

 

01-040463 SARAH BUSH LINCOLN HEA I-201202149205       125 5150-519        OTHER PROFESS: DRUG SCREENS         110490          30.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040463  TOTALS             30.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:      43,653.74

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 125   INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT  TOTAL:      43,653.74



 2/16/2012  2:38 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    19

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 128  MIDTOWN TIF FUND

DEPARTMENT: 604  MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/08/2012 THRU  2/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-9101               128 5604-901        STREETS      : THINNER              110479          16.00

          PROJ: 200-000           PROGRESS SQUARE                JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002056  TOTALS             16.00

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-121018             128 5604-901        STREETS      : SEALANT              110469         148.50

          PROJ: 200-000           PROGRESS SQUARE                JOB EXPENSES

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-121287             128 5604-901        STREETS      : PROGRESS SQUARE      110469         455.00

          PROJ: 200-000           PROGRESS SQUARE                JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            603.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 604   MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT     TOTAL:         619.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 128   MIDTOWN TIF FUND         TOTAL:         619.50



 2/16/2012  2:38 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    20

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/08/2012 THRU  2/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-020975 HEART TECHNOLOGIES INC I-10254125           130 5211-720        POLICE BUILDI: CAMERAS FOR POLE BUI 110437       4,105.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020975  TOTALS          4,105.47

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:       4,105.47

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002776 PALS ELECTRIC INC.     I-1871*              130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : PROGRESS SQUARE PARK 110482       7,406.00

          PROJ: 200-000           PROGRESS SQUARE                JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002776  TOTALS          7,406.00

 

01-002787 BROOKS CREEK           I-2882*              130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : FENCING              110405       1,831.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002787  TOTALS          1,831.20

 

01-040555 JC SCHULTZ ENTERPRISES I-0006263399         130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : FLAG                 110448          48.36

          PROJ: 200-000           PROGRESS SQUARE                JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040555  TOTALS             48.36

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:       9,285.56

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 130   CAPITAL PROJECT FUND     TOTAL:      13,391.03



 2/16/2012  2:38 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    21

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 351  RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/08/2012 THRU  2/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201202169237       211 5351-322        ELECTRICITY  : RESERVOIR CONTROL    110415           7.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS              7.20

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201202149156       211 5351-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: BRUSH WHEEL,ADAPTERS 110454          18.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             18.76

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 351   RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES TOTAL:          25.96

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201202149215       211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : PUTTY, SPREADER      110393           4.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS              4.68

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202149177       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE MATTOON PUMP    110395          57.10

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202149177       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: WATER PLANT          110395       2,459.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          2,516.40

 

01-001824 BEELMAN LOGISTICS LLC  C-201201058855       211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CREDIT               110403       1,525.34-

01-001824 BEELMAN LOGISTICS LLC  I-260610             211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : LIME                 110403         797.96

01-001824 BEELMAN LOGISTICS LLC  I-264664             211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : LIME                 110403         809.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001824  TOTALS             82.20

 

01-002006 NSI SOLUTIONS, INC     I-287872             211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: NSI SOLUTIONS, INC   110480         465.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002006  TOTALS            465.00

 

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-13993              211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : PAINT                110479          48.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002056  TOTALS             48.00

 

01-002638 ROB LECRONE            I-201202149174       211 5353-533        CELLULAR PHON: FEBRUARY MOBILE      110456          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002638  TOTALS             50.00

 



 2/16/2012  2:38 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    22

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/08/2012 THRU  2/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201202169235       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: WATER PURIFICATION P 110415       5,473.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS          5,473.00

 

01-011660 DECATUR INDUSTRIAL ELE I-0117443            211 5353-433        REPAIR OF MAC: HOIST REPAIR         110422         595.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011660  TOTALS            595.00

 

01-012925 MICKEY'S LINEN         I-201202149155       211 5353-460        OTHER PROPERT: CLEANING             110468         107.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012925  TOTALS            107.44

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E74867             211 5353-379        OTHER WATER M: MURIATIC ACID, ROLLE 110449          11.97

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E78729             211 5353-312        CLEANING SUPP: HEAT BULBS,COFFEE    110449           8.07

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E82023             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : SPRAY PAINT,WIRE WHE 110449          18.57

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E83534             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : PAINT,PLUG           110449          22.04

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E84209             211 5353-432        REPAIR OF STR: DRYLOCK,HARDENER     110449          63.11

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E87123             211 5353-312        CLEANING SUPP: TRASH BAGS,CLEANER,C 110449          24.23

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E88063             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : DRYLOCK,MURIATIC ACI 110449          49.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            197.92

 

01-017621 FOREST BIOMEDICAL INC  I-2327               211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FOREST BIOMEDICAL IN 110429       1,126.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017621  TOTALS          1,126.00

 

01-020540 HACH COMPANY           I-7604960            211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HACH COMPANY         110434         126.95

01-020540 HACH COMPANY           I-7606845            211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HACH COMPANY         110434          36.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020540  TOTALS            163.84

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201202149156       211 5353-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: BRUSH WHEEL,ADAPTERS 110454          22.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             22.46

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-289930             211 5353-312        CLEANING SUPP: TOWELS               110458          23.72

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-290835             211 5353-312        CLEANING SUPP: FLOOR CLEANER,STRIPP 110458          94.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            118.25

 



 2/16/2012  2:38 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    23

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/08/2012 THRU  2/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-640636             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : COUPLING,ADAPTERS,TE 110459          13.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS             13.41

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-220830856          211 5353-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 2/12      110452         248.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            248.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-21242              211 5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110495          11.37

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-36255              211 5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110495          26.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             37.86

 

01-045155 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE  I-8Y610052           211 5353-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             110500          13.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045155  TOTALS             13.38

 

01-045171 USA BLUEBOOK           I-588360             211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: USA BLUEBOOK         110502          83.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045171  TOTALS             83.59

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-059769270          211 5353-814        PRINTING & CO: COPIER YHT-189369    110505          17.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             17.49

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 353   WATER TREATMENT PLANT    TOTAL:      11,383.92

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201202149195       211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: WIPER BLADES,SWITCH, 110393          21.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             21.49

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202149154       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        110395         539.00

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202149175       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: AMEREN ILLINOIS      110395          55.52

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202149177       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST POWER        110395          46.91

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202149177       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: W 121 WATER TOWER    110395          32.54

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202149177       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: EAST WATER TOWER     110395          29.61

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202149177       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST STORAGE      110395          40.49

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202169238       211 5354-322        ELECTRICITY  : 620 S 12TH           110398          41.26



 2/16/2012  2:38 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    24

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/08/2012 THRU  2/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202169239       211 5354-322        ELECTRICITY  : 621 S 12TH           110398          33.82

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            819.15

 

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-272190             211 5354-363        BACKFILL & SU: FLOWABLE FILL        110410       1,248.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS          1,248.00

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201202169236       211 5354-322        ELECTRICITY  : SBLHC PUMP STA       110415         377.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            377.16

 

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-85068              211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SAFETY TESTS         110419          20.33

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-85069              211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SAFETY TESTS         110419          31.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009870  TOTALS             52.00

 

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AW18479            211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              110425       1,357.21

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AW18710            211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              110425         488.18

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AW18752            211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              110425         771.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014405  TOTALS          2,617.18

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E78129             211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : COUPLING             110381          11.98

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E78729             211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: HEAT BULBS,COFFEE    110449          14.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             26.95

 

01-021710 TROY HOOKER            I-201202149213       211 5354-313        MEDICAL & SAF: REIMBURSE BOOTS      110439          75.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021710  TOTALS             75.00

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1043395-00         211 5354-460        OTHER PROPERT: IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  110446       1,811.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS          1,811.00

 

01-032980 FRED THROM             I-10023              211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: REPAIR PUMP          110462         108.50

01-032980 FRED THROM             I-10024              211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: REPAIR PUMP          110462         123.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032980  TOTALS            231.75

 



 2/16/2012  2:38 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    25

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/08/2012 THRU  2/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-034250 MCFARLAND STEEL SUPPLY I-201202149212       211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: MCFARLAND STEEL SUPP 110464         180.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-034250  TOTALS            180.40

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-121158             211 5354-363        BACKFILL & SU: FLOWABLE FILL        110469         130.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-121291             211 5354-363        BACKFILL & SU: FLOWABLE FILL        110469         156.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            286.00

 

01-036010 MIKE MORRIS TOOL SALES I-127007             211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: TOOLS                110473         143.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036010  TOTALS            143.32

 

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-99035              211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              110421         276.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038375  TOTALS            276.58

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201202149199       211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              110475         115.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS            115.00

 

01-040467 SAFETY COMPLIANCE      I-21235              211 5354-313        MEDICAL & SAF: GLOVES,BAND-AIDS     110489         101.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040467  TOTALS            101.45

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 354   WATER DISTRIBUTION       TOTAL:       8,382.43

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201202149195       211 5355-434        REPAIR OF VEH: WIPER BLADES,SWITCH, 110393           8.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS              8.59

 

01-002559 MATTOON TIRE & AUTO CE I-14396              211 5355-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE,FLUID MOT 110463          49.57

01-002559 MATTOON TIRE & AUTO CE I-14397              211 5355-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           110463          20.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002559  TOTALS             70.21

 

01-002589 MAILFINANCE            I-N3082821           211 5355-815        POSTAGE METER: POSTAGE METER LEASE  110460         341.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002589  TOTALS            341.97

 



 2/16/2012  2:38 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    26

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 355  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/08/2012 THRU  2/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201202149192       211 5355-326        FUEL         : PUBLIC WORKS FUEL 1/ 110420       2,528.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          2,528.96

 

01-018950 THE GLASS CUTTERS      I-I2015889           211 5355-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIR BACK GLASS    110497          46.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018950  TOTALS             46.75

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201202149211       211 5355-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE 12/1/11-1/31 110501         263.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS            263.86

 

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0031533-IN         211 5355-516        TECHNOLOGY SU: MAINTENANCE          110472       2,132.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035266  TOTALS          2,132.50

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201202149199       211 5355-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              110475         285.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS            285.58

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-2690473001         211 5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110495          90.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             90.84

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-059769225          211 5355-814        PRINTING/COPY: COPIER URR-895305    110505         210.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            210.44

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 355   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       5,979.70

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002411 DAVE BASHAM            I-201202149163       211 5356-533        CELLULAR PHON: FEBRUARY MOBILE      110401          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002411  TOTALS             50.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 356   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:          50.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 211   WATER FUND               TOTAL:      25,822.01



 2/16/2012  2:38 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    27

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/08/2012 THRU  2/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-85068              212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SAFETY TESTS         110419          20.33

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-85069              212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SAFETY TESTS         110419          31.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009870  TOTALS             52.00

 

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AW18479            212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              110425       1,357.21

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AW18710            212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              110425         488.18

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AW18752            212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              110425         771.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014405  TOTALS          2,617.18

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E68272             212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: RECHARGEABLE SPOTLIG 110381          74.63

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E69903             212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: PISTON SPRAY         110381          19.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             94.62

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201202149193       212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HOOK,GARBAGE CAN,TRO 110454           8.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS              8.97

 

01-034250 MCFARLAND STEEL SUPPLY I-201202149212       212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: MCFARLAND STEEL SUPP 110464         180.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-034250  TOTALS            180.40

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-120921             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: 23RD & CHAMPAIGN     110469         220.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-120922             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: CURB & GUTTER        110469         142.50

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-120923             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: 15TH & MARSHALL      110469         380.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            742.50

 

01-036010 MIKE MORRIS TOOL SALES I-127007             212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: TOOLS                110473         143.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036010  TOTALS            143.31

 

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-99035              212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              110421         276.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038375  TOTALS            276.58

 



 2/16/2012  2:38 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    28

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/08/2012 THRU  2/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201202149199       212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              110475         115.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS            115.00

 

01-040467 SAFETY COMPLIANCE      I-21235              212 5342-313        MEDICAL & SAF: GLOVES,BAND-AIDS     110489         101.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040467  TOTALS            101.45

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 342   SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM  TOTAL:       4,332.01

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202159225       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        110397          62.49

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202159225       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWAGE   110397         951.20

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202159225       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN/SHELBY SEWAGE  110397          54.30

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202159225       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: WILLOWSHIRE SEWAGE   110397          42.39

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202159225       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 28TH LIFT STA        110397          57.62

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202159225       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: FAIRFIELD LIFT STA   110397          30.71

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202159225       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 19TH LIFT STA      110397          38.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          1,237.65

 

01-002805 METROPOLITAN INDUSTRIE I-0000256482         212 5343-365        LIFT STATION : METROPOLITAN INDUSTR 110466       2,065.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002805  TOTALS          2,065.00

 

01-045505 VANDEVANTER ENGINEERIN I-1252612            212 5343-365        LIFT STATION : VANDEVANTER ENGINEER 110503         500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045505  TOTALS            500.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 343   SEWER LIFT STATIONS      TOTAL:       3,802.65

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001043 MIDWEST GAS INSTRUMENT I-23613              212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: CALIBRATE IMPACT     110471         275.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001043  TOTALS            275.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202159225       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: WASTE WATER PLANT    110397       4,013.51

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202159225       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SAND FILTER BLDG     110397         161.42

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202159225       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SEWER PLANT OFC/LAB  110397         363.36

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202159225       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SEWER PLANT SHOP     110397         543.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          5,082.18

 



 2/16/2012  2:38 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    29

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/08/2012 THRU  2/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001166 QUALITY CHEMICAL COMPA I-8435               212 5344-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            110485         443.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001166  TOTALS            443.77

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2691177995         212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : MOBILES              110521         142.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            142.90

 

01-001777 TESTAMERICA LABORATORI I-24126673           212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: SLUDGE & PRETREATMEN 110496         147.00

01-001777 TESTAMERICA LABORATORI I-24127608           212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : TESTAMERICA LABORATO 110496         147.00

01-001777 TESTAMERICA LABORATORI I-50095442           212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: SLUDGE & PRETREATMEN 110496          75.00

01-001777 TESTAMERICA LABORATORI I-50095553           212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: SLUDGE & PRETREATMEN 110496          89.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001777  TOTALS            458.25

 

01-002250 COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATI I-22890              212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: REPAIRS TO BOILER &  110417       3,679.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002250  TOTALS          3,679.54

 

01-002762 ROTORK CONTROLS, INC.  I-R125808            212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: ROTORK CONTROLS, INC 110488         364.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002762  TOTALS            364.89

 

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-85090              212 5344-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SAFETY TEST          110419          27.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009870  TOTALS             27.00

 

01-012925 MICKEY'S LINEN         I-201202159227       212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: CLEANING             110468          37.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012925  TOTALS             37.30

 

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-78799              212 5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SHIPPING             110427         146.59

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-79106              212 5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SHIPPING             110427         188.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-015410  TOTALS            334.94

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E79399             212 5344-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: TRASH BAGS,DAWN,COFF 110506         109.02

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            109.02

 



 2/16/2012  2:38 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    30

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/08/2012 THRU  2/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201202159226       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0939             110418          88.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             88.17

 

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000281436       212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: SLUDGE DISPOSAL      110520          81.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS             81.70

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-059769283          212 5344-814        COPY MACHINE : COPIER LBP-271558    110505          56.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             56.51

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 344   WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANTTOTAL:      11,181.17

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201202149195       212 5345-434        REPAIR OF VEH: WIPER BLADES,SWITCH, 110393           8.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS              8.59

 

01-002559 MATTOON TIRE & AUTO CE I-14396              212 5345-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE,FLUID MOT 110463          49.56

01-002559 MATTOON TIRE & AUTO CE I-14397              212 5345-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           110463          20.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002559  TOTALS             70.20

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201202149192       212 5345-326        FUEL         : PUBLIC WORKS FUEL 1/ 110420       2,528.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          2,528.96

 

01-018950 THE GLASS CUTTERS      I-I2015889           212 5345-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIR BACK GLASS    110497          46.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018950  TOTALS             46.75

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201202149211       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE 12/1/11-1/31 110501         263.85

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201202169234       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : WATER BILL POSTAGE   110507       2,500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS          2,763.85

 

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0031533-IN         212 5345-516        TECHNOLOGY SU: MAINTENANCE          110472       2,132.50



 2/16/2012  2:38 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    31

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 345  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/08/2012 THRU  2/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0033342-IN         212 5345-730        IMPROVEMENTS : SPLICE KIT           110472          43.00

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0033557-IN         212 5345-730        IMPROVEMENTS : ORION PIT UNITS      110472       1,071.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035266  TOTALS          3,246.50

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201202149199       212 5345-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              110475         285.57

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201202149199       212 5345-318        VEHICLE PARTS: REPAIRS              110475          16.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS            301.57

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-2690473001         212 5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110495          90.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             90.83

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 345   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       9,057.25

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001236 GLEN SLOAN             I-201202149164       212 5346-533        CELLULAR PHON: FEBRUARY MOBILE      110492          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001236  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-001237 MIKE NICHOLS           I-201202149161       212 5346-533        CELLULAR PHON: FEBRUARY MOBILE      110477          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001237  TOTALS             50.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 346   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:         100.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 212   SEWER FUND               TOTAL:      28,473.08

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     185,344.77



 2/16/2012  2:38 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    32

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2011-2012 110-5110-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    150.00       2,350         900.00

          110-5120-531        POSTAGE                           244.41       2,250       1,154.96

          110-5120-540        ADVERTISING                     1,948.66       3,970       1,033.68

          110-5120-814        PRINT/COPY MACH. LEASE & M        407.90       4,920         771.41

          110-5160-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                     0.88         200         177.79

          110-5160-340        BOOKS & PERIODICALS               543.19       7,200       2,468.45

          110-5160-515        LABOR RELATIONS COUNSEL           934.60       4,800          97.70

          110-5160-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         30.00      20,000      19,965.32

          110-5160-565        CELLULAR TELEPHONE REIMBUR        100.00       1,200         200.00

          110-5160-579        OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES           34.00           0         102.00-  Y

          110-5170-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    59.99         400         297.59

          110-5170-516        TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVIC       1,443.00      10,600       1,301.04

          110-5170-854        WIDE AREA NETWORK WIRING A        176.34       2,200         433.16

          110-5211-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          86.35         200          92.74

          110-5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 699.44      24,500          47.88-  Y

          110-5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            168.95       4,350       2,239.38

          110-5211-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE      1,981.62       7,000           0.22

          110-5211-522        NOTARY FEES                         5.00         100          15.55

          110-5211-531        POSTAGE                            32.55       2,500         582.21

          110-5211-550        PRINTING & BINDING                  6.32       2,000       1,232.01-  Y

          110-5211-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI      1,523.93     209,000      61,102.74

          110-5211-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA        540.78       7,500       1,550.72

          110-5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             29.16      13,680       1,675.70

          110-5212-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI         54.35       1,800         236.67-  Y

          110-5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             85.84       4,000       3,038.61

          110-5214-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        355.57         650         294.43

          110-5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     522.50       2,500         500.54

          110-5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            256.14       2,500         999.63

          110-5223-326        FUEL                            8,087.03      90,000      24,802.68

          110-5223-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              1,882.88      25,000       3,933.55-  Y

          110-5224-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                   4.29       3,500         855.49

          110-5224-321        UTILITIES                       2,895.87     104,000      58,759.53

          110-5224-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         682.05      10,000       2,640.78

          110-5224-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT SRVCS      1,838.81      15,000         775.18

          110-5241-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 128.75       4,100       1,284.62

          110-5241-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         600.78      33,570       3,733.14

          110-5241-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING             3,196.37      10,050       1,451.99

          110-5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 370.00      11,700       6,055.85

          110-5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     121.77       8,200       4,679.85

          110-5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             86.78       5,255       1,199.15

          110-5241-321        UTILITIES                         418.18      11,472       6,084.69

          110-5241-326        FUEL                            2,187.69      17,900       1,096.62-  Y

          110-5241-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               439.72       6,500       3,037.75

          110-5241-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               506.17      12,100       6,029.06

          110-5241-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 61.08      14,634       5,062.68-  Y

          110-5241-515        LABOR RELATIONS COUNSEL         5,213.55       5,000         648.23-  Y

          110-5241-531        POSTAGE                            28.90         800         344.70



 2/16/2012  2:38 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    33

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5241-532        TELEPHONE                          88.17       4,519       1,334.50

          110-5241-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    200.00       1,200         115.37-  Y

          110-5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 310.00      15,285       5,697.60

          110-5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVICES                   38.00         800         454.25

          110-5241-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA         17.49         500         293.01

          110-5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    15.00       1,050         177.93

          110-5261-511        PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES      5,056.83      50,500      31,053.14

          110-5261-531        POSTAGE                           146.56         550          84.17

          110-5261-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00       1,800         580.52

          110-5261-577        DEMOLITION SERVICES             3,500.00      25,000      16,865.21

          110-5310-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             30.42       1,000         595.64-  Y

          110-5310-421        DISPOSAL SERVICES                  55.87      15,000       1,356.38

          110-5310-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00       1,800         559.59-  Y

          110-5310-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA        261.20       2,500         252.30-  Y

          110-5320-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         161.59       1,750         608.93

          110-5320-316        TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT               309.36       4,000         388.95-  Y

          110-5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   1,285.74      75,000      25,284.26

          110-5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             40.05      14,250       9,769.88

          110-5320-321        UTILITIES                       1,122.02      21,150      11,767.06

          110-5320-326        FUEL                            2,528.95      40,000       5,387.99

          110-5320-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                23.33       4,000       1,002.63

          110-5320-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              3,439.94      10,000         452.09

          110-5320-440        RENTALS                            45.00       4,000       1,595.19-  Y

          110-5320-532        TELEPHONE                          88.17       5,000       1,416.98

          110-5320-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     50.00       2,000         657.09

          110-5381-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  22.89         200          77.01-  Y

          110-5381-321        UTILITIES                         559.60      49,400      21,057.46

          110-5511-321        UTILITIES                         950.04      31,000       5,357.38

          110-5511-326        FUEL                              439.82      13,000          33.94

          110-5511-531        POSTAGE                             0.44           0          42.68-  Y

          110-5512-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                     1.34         800         536.67

          110-5512-321        UTILITIES                       1,018.11      41,250      10,143.81

          110-5512-326        FUEL                              152.73       5,500       3,282.96

          110-5512-576        SECURITY SERVICES                  45.00         800         350.00

          110-5551-321        UTILITIES                          27.60      29,250       2,684.68-  Y

          110-5551-424        LAWN CARE                       3,050.00       7,200       2,167.07-  Y

          110-5570-311        SUPPLIES                           81.69       1,000       1,043.02-  Y

          110-5570-321        UTILITIES                         290.36       6,000       1,618.28

          110-5570-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY                 7.00       8,000       4,913.61

          110-5651-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIPS              5,000.00      60,000       9,625.00

          110-5752-817        DEBT SERVICES                   1,288.89       7,000       5,888.90-  Y

          122-5653-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        115.40         800         101.51-  Y

          122-5653-531        POSTAGE                            11.96         500         434.04

          122-5653-532        TELEPHONE                           1.67       3,000         882.51

          122-5653-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     50.00         600         140.26

          123-5584-531        POSTAGE                             0.44         300          71.67

          123-5586-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  72.72         500       1,151.62-  Y

          123-5586-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             11.88       1,000      21,341.19-  Y



 2/16/2012  2:38 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    34

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          125-5150-250        WORKERS' COMPENSATION          40,088.00     429,737      39,133.00

          125-5150-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE      3,565.74      19,500       6,103.06

          128-5604-901        STREETS                           619.50       5,000      13,177.82-  Y

          130-5211-720        POLICE BUILDINGS                4,105.47     150,000      65,169.53

          130-5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      9,285.56   1,098,000     384,201.09

          211-5351-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  18.76       1,000         909.19

          211-5351-322        ELECTRICITY                         7.20         100          35.20

          211-5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    37.86         600         162.14

          211-5353-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 150.55       1,000         626.73

          211-5353-314        CHEMICALS                          82.20     250,000     104,459.36

          211-5353-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  22.46       1,200          49.89

          211-5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          1,838.43      16,000       3,333.88

          211-5353-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          7,989.40      47,000      11,260.63

          211-5353-378        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR               156.63       3,000       1,646.01

          211-5353-379        OTHER WATER MNTCE MATERIAL         11.97       1,000         904.63

          211-5353-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES               63.11         500         436.89

          211-5353-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               595.00       6,000       2,450.27

          211-5353-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMENT        248.00       2,900         458.20

          211-5353-460        OTHER PROPERTY MAINT. SERV        107.44      48,500      24,981.43

          211-5353-531        POSTAGE                            13.38       1,200       1,125.79

          211-5353-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     50.00         600         400.00

          211-5353-814        PRINTING & COPY MACHINE LE         17.49         500         185.67

          211-5354-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         176.45       1,200         164.18

          211-5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 375.07       5,000       1,544.59

          211-5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     201.89      10,000       5,176.06

          211-5354-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            744.07      20,000       1,700.71

          211-5354-322        ELECTRICITY                       452.24       2,500         391.21

          211-5354-363        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA      1,534.00           0       6,126.64-  Y

          211-5354-374        SERVICE LINE MATERIALS             11.98       5,000       2,934.87-  Y

          211-5354-379        OTHER WATER MAINT. MATERIA         14.97       5,000       3,790.68-  Y

          211-5354-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              3,060.76       5,000       2,284.16-  Y

          211-5354-460        OTHER PROPERTY MAINT. SERV      1,811.00      20,000      16,136.61

          211-5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    90.84       3,000         157.13-  Y

          211-5355-326        FUEL                            2,528.96      32,500       1,683.78-  Y

          211-5355-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                411.13           0       1,416.35-  Y

          211-5355-516        TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVICE      2,132.50      14,500       2,875.37

          211-5355-531        POSTAGE                           263.86      15,000       3,192.50

          211-5355-814        PRINTING/COPY MACH LEASE/M        210.44       2,000         875.70

          211-5355-815        POSTAGE METER LEASE & MAIN        341.97         750         311.94-  Y

          211-5356-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     50.00         700         200.00

          212-5342-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         101.45       1,500         575.24

          212-5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 237.93       2,500       2,396.10-  Y

          212-5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     180.40      20,000      13,269.24

          212-5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES              8.97       1,500       1,480.19-  Y

          212-5342-363        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA        742.50      25,000       5,949.50

          212-5342-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              3,060.76       5,000       2,990.89-  Y

          212-5343-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM      1,237.65      30,000       7,402.66

          212-5343-365        LIFT STATION REPAIR MATERI      2,565.00       9,000       6,360.00



 2/16/2012  2:38 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    35

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          212-5344-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   109.02       2,000       1,364.22

          212-5344-314        CHEMICALS                         443.77      10,000       3,642.32-  Y

          212-5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 334.94       6,000       4,326.28

          212-5344-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM      5,082.18     330,000     165,612.05

          212-5344-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 27.00       5,000       3,352.68

          212-5344-439        OTHER REPAIR & MNTCE SERVI        147.00      30,000      18,862.87

          212-5344-460        OTHER PROPERTY MTCE SERVIC      4,749.68      30,000      11,374.97-  Y

          212-5344-532        TELEPHONE                         231.07       6,000         900.92

          212-5344-814        COPY MACHINE                       56.51       1,000         381.65

          212-5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    90.83       5,000       1,875.64

          212-5345-318        VEHICLE PARTS                      16.00         500         469.88

          212-5345-326        FUEL                            2,528.96      35,000         695.02

          212-5345-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                411.11           0       1,416.34-  Y

          212-5345-516        TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVICE      2,132.50      14,300         425.37

          212-5345-531        POSTAGE                         2,763.85      16,000       4,076.62

          212-5345-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      1,114.00      75,000      15,004.35-  Y

          212-5346-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00       1,000          50.00

                                TOTAL:                      185,344.77

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-110                 CITY COUNCIL                                        150.00

                    110-120                 CITY CLERK                                        2,600.97

                    110-160                 LEGAL SERVICES                                    1,642.67

                    110-170                 COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS                             1,679.33

                    110-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                             5,044.94

                    110-212                 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION                               83.51

                    110-213                 PATROL                                               85.84

                    110-214                 K-9 SERVICE                                         355.57

                    110-223                 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                              10,748.55

                    110-224                 POLICE BUILDINGS                                  5,421.02

                    110-241                 FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.                           14,013.40

                    110-261                 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT                             8,818.39

                    110-310                 PUBLIC WORKS                                        447.49

                    110-320                 STREETS                                           9,094.15

                    110-381                 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                                  582.49

                    110-511                 PARKS                                             1,390.30

                    110-512                 LAKE MATTOON                                      1,217.18

                    110-551                 SPORTS FACILITIES                                 3,077.60

                    110-570                 DODGE GROVE CEMETERY                                379.05

                    110-651                 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                              5,000.00

                    110-752                 KAL KAN WTR/SWR EXT                               1,288.89



 2/16/2012  2:38 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    36

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    110  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                     73,121.34

                    122-653                 HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION                            179.03

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    122  TOTAL              HOTEL TAX FUND                                      179.03

                    123-584                 BAGELFEST                                             0.44

                    123-586                 LIGHTWORKS                                           84.60

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    123  TOTAL              FESTIVAL MGMT FUND                                   85.04

                    125-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                         43,653.74

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    125  TOTAL              INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT                          43,653.74

                    128-604                 MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT                                619.50

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    128  TOTAL              MIDTOWN TIF FUND                                    619.50

                    130-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                             4,105.47

                    130-321                 STREETS                                           9,285.56

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    130  TOTAL              CAPITAL PROJECT FUND                             13,391.03

                    211-351                 RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES                             25.96

                    211-353                 WATER TREATMENT PLANT                            11,383.92

                    211-354                 WATER DISTRIBUTION                                8,382.43

                    211-355                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           5,979.70

                    211-356                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                             50.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              WATER FUND                                       25,822.01

                    212-342                 SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM                           4,332.01

                    212-343                 SEWER LIFT STATIONS                               3,802.65

                    212-344                 WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT                        11,181.17

                    212-345                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           9,057.25

                    212-346                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                            100.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    212  TOTAL              SEWER FUND                                       28,473.08

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     185,344.77



 2/16/2012  2:38 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    37

 

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               200 PROGRESS SQUARE                  000      JOB EXPENSES                             8,073.86

                                                                     ** PROJECT 200 TOTAL **          8,073.86

 

    NO ERRORS



 2/16/2012  2:52 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/08/2012 THRU  2/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-272081             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : CCI REDIMIX          110514         384.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-272149             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : CCI REDIMIX          110514         736.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-272201             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : CCI REDIMIX          110514         437.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS          1,557.00

 

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-8732MB             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : COLD MIX             110516         180.90

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-8733MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLD MIX             110516         170.85

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-8734MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLD MIX             110516         349.74

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-8735MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLD MIX             110516         221.10

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-8736MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLD MIX             110516          99.16

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-8737MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLD MIX             110516         456.27

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-8738MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLD MIX             110516         416.07

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-8739MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLD MIX             110516         129.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-022400  TOTALS          2,023.40

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201202149194       121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : KNEE PADS,BROOM,CONC 110517          68.62

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             68.62

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-120922*            121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : CURB & GUTTER        110518          95.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-121019             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : CURB & GUTTER        110518         432.25

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-121020             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : 805 DAKOTA           110518         427.50

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-121159             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : CURB & GUTTER        110518         665.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-121160             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : CURB & GUTTER        110518         237.50

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-121288             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : 30TH & CHAMPAIGN     110518       1,330.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-121289             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : 805 DAKOTA           110518         546.25

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-121289             121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : 805 DAKOTA           110518          30.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-121290             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : 25TH & CHAMPAIGN     110518         136.50

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-121290             121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : 25TH & CHAMPAIGN     110518          30.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS          3,930.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:       7,579.02

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-272149             121 5323-351        CONCRETE     : CCI REDIMIX          110514          32.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS             32.00

 



 2/16/2012  2:52 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 323  SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/08/2012 THRU  2/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201202149194       121 5323-351        CONCRETE     : KNEE PADS,BROOM,CONC 110517          63.57

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             63.57

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 323   SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS   TOTAL:          95.57

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202149145       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 B'DWAY          110513          44.36

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202149146       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: STREET LIGHTING      110513      11,775.83

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202149147       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 121 N 16TH           110513         108.54

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202149176       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: AMEREN ILLINOIS      110513         470.32

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202149197       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1613 B'DWAY          110513         110.00

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202149198       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 6TH & CHARLESTON     110513          31.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS         12,540.12

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 326   STREET LIGHTING          TOTAL:      12,540.12

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-020559 HALL SIGNS INC         I-271787             121 5327-356        STREET SIGNS : SIGN                 110515          47.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020559  TOTALS             47.08

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 327   TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  TOTAL:          47.08

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 121   MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND      TOTAL:      20,261.79

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:      20,261.79



 2/16/2012  2:52 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2011-2012 121-5321-351        CONCRETE                        5,607.90      19,950       6,492.60

          121-5321-353        BITUMINOUS PATCHING             1,842.50      72,000     120,985.08-  Y

          121-5321-359        OTHER STREET MTCE SUPPLIES        128.62       5,000       2,830.27-  Y

          121-5323-351        CONCRETE                           95.57       5,000       2,000.60

          121-5326-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC         12,540.12     161,000      52,482.58

          121-5327-356        STREET SIGNS                       47.08       5,000         599.43-  Y

                                TOTAL:                       20,261.79

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    121-321                 STREETS                                           7,579.02

                    121-323                 SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS                               95.57

                    121-326                 STREET LIGHTING                                  12,540.12

                    121-327                 TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES                              47.08

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    121  TOTAL              MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                              20,261.79

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                      20,261.79

    NO ERRORS



 2/16/2012  2:50 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: EHBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: N/A  NON-DEPARTMENTAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/08/2012 THRU  2/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001012 MIKE BRIDGES           I-201202159229       221 4701-021        EMPLOYEE CONT: REFUND HEALTH INS PR 110509         186.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001012  TOTALS            186.33

 

01-002630 JASON HAMILTON         I-201202169240       221 4701-021        EMPLOYEE CONT: REFUND HEALTH INS    110512          78.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002630  TOTALS             78.36

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT       NON-DEPARTMENTAL         TOTAL:         264.69

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000222 CERIDIAN               I-332196725          221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: JANUARY COBRA        110510          68.57

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000222  TOTALS             68.57

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:          68.57

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201202149207       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PERSONAL CARE        000000      48,071.55

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201202169241       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PERSONAL CARE        000000      46,871.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         94,943.54

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 413   MEDICAL CLAIMS           TOTAL:      94,943.54

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201202149207       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : PERSONAL CARE        000000      13,814.15

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201202169241       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : PERSONAL CARE        000000      17,939.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         31,753.49

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 414   RX CLAIMS                TOTAL:      31,753.49

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001982 FORT DEARBORN LIFE INS I-201202149217       221 5417-212        LIFE INSURANC: MARCH LIFE INS       110511       2,391.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001982  TOTALS          2,391.32

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 417   LIFE INSURANCE           TOTAL:       2,391.32

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:     129,421.61

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     129,421.61



 2/16/2012  2:50 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2011-2012 221-4701-021        EMPLOYEE CONTRI*NON-EXPENS        264.69     170,087-     34,497.04-

          221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION         68.57     118,220       4,810.73

          221-5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIMS                 94,943.54   1,590,000     406,169.56

          221-5414-211        RX CLAIMS                      31,753.49      90,000     475,057.00-  Y

          221-5417-212        LIFE INSURANCE                  2,391.32      20,926       5,563.52-  Y

                                TOTAL:                      129,421.61

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                    264.69

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                    68.57

                    221-413                 MEDICAL CLAIMS                                   94,943.54

                    221-414                 RX CLAIMS                                        31,753.49

                    221-417                 LIFE INSURANCE                                    2,391.32

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                           129,421.61

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     129,421.61

    NO ERRORS



 2/16/2012  2:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: DDBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 415  DENTAL CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/08/2012 THRU  2/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201202109136       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       2,316.21

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201202149157       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       1,015.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          3,331.91

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 415   DENTAL CLAIMS            TOTAL:       3,331.91

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:       3,331.91

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       3,331.91



 2/16/2012  2:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2011-2012 221-5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS                   3,331.91     601,146     533,277.39

                                TOTAL:                        3,331.91

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-415                 DENTAL CLAIMS                                     3,331.91

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                             3,331.91

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       3,331.91

    NO ERRORS



 2-10-2012  9:34 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 23057 - Refunds From Zone 01                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  2/10/2012

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-18710-14     ZIMMER PROPERTIES           2/10/12 FINAL BILL    110384         7.46CR  000                 0.00

01-22300-13     MILLER, AMY J               2/10/12 FINAL BILL    110385        27.75CR  100 36462          60.00CR

02-02700-09     GRAHAM, ANDREW N            2/10/12 FINAL BILL    110386        35.45CR  100 32934          60.00CR

03-06200-03     OGLE, BECKY K               2/10/12 FINAL BILL    110387        56.42CR  100 28677          60.00CR

07-19710-18     FULTZ, TYLER G              2/10/12 FINAL BILL    110388        24.84CR  100 35460          60.00CR

09-11200-06     DOEDTMAN, MARIE R           2/10/12 FINAL BILL    110389        25.90CR  000                 0.00



 2-13-2012  2:29 PM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 23076 - COTHERN                                                                              G/L POSTING DATE:  2/13/2012

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

35-23200-04     COTHERN, DAN & JENNY        2/13/12 DEMAND RETURN 110391       212.24CR  000                 0.00



 2-16-2012  2:33 PM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 23116 - Refunds From Zone 02                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  2/16/2012

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

10-15800-06     DRISKELL, WARREN J          2/16/12 FINAL BILL    110522        51.12CR  100 37249          60.00CR

11-11400-06     PETERSON, ELIZABETH R       2/16/12 FINAL BILL    110523         6.45CR  100 30587          60.00CR

13-08900-06     TAPELLA, LELA A             2/16/12 FINAL BILL    110524        56.08CR  100 36865          60.00CR

14-03000-05     BONEY, SANDRA L             2/16/12 FINAL BILL    110525        48.21CR  100 35245          60.00CR

14-19110-17     MOORE, JESSICA C            2/16/12 FINAL BILL    110526        31.43CR  100 37205          60.00CR

14-20200-12     SALVATO, JASON A            2/16/12 FINAL BILL    110527        32.22CR  100 37393          60.00CR

15-06220-10     LUCAS, ASHLEY L             2/16/12 FINAL BILL    110528        38.96CR  100 37157          60.00CR

16-00900-04     HALL, LINDSAY R             2/16/12 FINAL BILL    110529         1.85CR  000                 0.00

16-02700-05     TRUHLAR, CHARLES A          2/16/12 FINAL BILL    110530        48.98CR  100 29705          60.00CR



 

                     

NEW BUSINESS:  
City of Mattoon 

Council Decision Report 
MEETING DATE:   02/17/2012 CDR NO: 2012-1291   
 
SUBJECT:   Library Board Appointment 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  02/15/12 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Susan J. O'Brien, City Clerk 
 
APPROVED FOR  Sue McLaughlin,    02/16/12  
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator    Date 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): N/A 
            
EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

N/A N/A N/A N/A 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 

 
“I move to ratify the Mayor’s Mattoon Public Library Board appointment of Melinda Stevens 

for an unexpired term of 06-30-14.” 
   
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 

Mrs. Clarissa (Lissa) Skocy resigned from the Library Board.  Mayor Gover has approved this 
replacement appointment. Terms of office shall be three years and until successors are 
respectively appointed.  (§96.20) 
 
Upon approval the Library Board terms will consist of: 
 
Mary Jo Eberspacher 06-30-12 
Brandon Kimberlin 06-30-12 
Clint Mausehaund 06-30-12 
 
Tony Nicholson 06-30-13 
Molly Grady  06-30-13 
Jo Swick  06-30-13 
 
Candice Rankin 06-30-14  
Melinda Stevens 06-30-14 
Barbra Wylie  06-30-14   
 
Melinda Stevens resides at 1100 Meadowview Court; Mattoon, IL 61938  217-259-6486 



 

                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:      02/21/2012 CDR NO: 2012-1292  SUBJECT:   
Arts Council Appointments 

SUBMITTAL DATE:  02/15/2012 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk 
 
APPROVED FOR   Sue McLaughlin,    02/16/12  
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator       Date 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): N/A  
           
EXPENDITURE         AMOUNT    CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE:   N/A       BUDGETED:    N/A  REQUIRED:     N/A 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 

 
“I move to appoint Rob Westcott to the Mattoon Arts Council for the unexpired two-

year term, expiring September 30, 2013.” 
 

SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
Resolution 99-2224, adopted October 5, 1999, created the Mattoon Arts Council, consisting of 
eleven persons.  Six of the members must be residents of Mattoon.  
 
The purpose of the Council is to develop a program for the promotion of fine arts and cultural 
development in Mattoon. The Council has been authorized to solicit grants, contributions and 
sources of funds to support its efforts.   §33.065 
 
Mr. Scott Claypool resigned from the Arts Council.  Commissioner Rick Hall has confirmed the 
replacement appointment.  All seats are filled.  Upon approval of this CDR, present members 
are: 
 
1.  Rob Westcott  09/30/2013 two-year term  Resident 
2.  Beth Heldebrandt  09/30/2013 twp-year term  Resident 
3.  Robert McClean  09/30/2013 two-year term  Resident 
4.  Julie Wilkerson  09/30/2013 two-year term  Non-Resident 
5.  Jenny Osborn  09/30/2013 two-year term  Resident  
6.  Scott Gradle  09/30/2012 three-year term Resident 
7.  Justin Grady  09/30/2012 three-year term Resident 
8.  Bruce Karmazin  09/30/2012 three-year term Resident 
9.  Janahn Kolden  09/30/2012 three-year term Resident 
10. Mike Kallis  09/30/2012 three-year term Resident 
11. Clay Dean   09/30/2012 three-year term Resident  
 
Robert Westcott   3325 Prairie; Mattoon, IL  61938 217-235-2696 



 

                     

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE: 2012-1473 
 

A SPECIAL ORDINANCE DECLARING THE PERSONAL PROPERTY OWNED BY 
THE MUNICIPALITY SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZING THE DISPOSAL OF THE 

VEHICLES  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  The vehicles identified on Exhibit A to this ordinance are hereby declared surplus to 
the needs of the City of Mattoon. 
 
Section 2. The City of Mattoon, Illinois does not express any warranty nor imply any statement 
of condition of this surplus property.  The Public Works Superintendent and Police Chief are 
hereby authorized to advertise the equipment for sale by the most advantageous means and to 
negotiate the conditions for their sale with any interested parties; recycle, or otherwise destroy 
the property without further formal consideration or approval by the City Council..  The City of 
Mattoon shall reserve the right to accept or reject any and/or all offers for this property.  Upon no 
offer for any of the items listed on Exhibit A, the Public Works Superintendent and Police Chief 
are authorized to dispose by any means necessary. 
 
Section 3.  The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized and directed to execute any documents 
necessary to affect the disposal of the property. 
 
Section 4.  This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 5.     This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this ______ day of ___________________, 2012, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this    day of    , 2012.  
 

___________________________________ 
       Tim Gover, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
__________________________   _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk               J. Preston Owen, City Attorney & Treasurer 



 

                     

 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2012.  
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT A 
1.)  2001 Dodge 1500 truck VIN: 1B7HC16XX1S323708; having approximate mileage of 

87,248; in running condition  
2.) 2000 Chevrolet Impala VIN: 2G1WF55K2Y9266307; having approximate mileage of 

82,900; in running condition 



 

                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:   02/21/12   CDR NO: 2012-1293 
 
SUBJECT:    Hiring of an Information Technology Assistant for Computer  
    Information Services 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  02/15/12 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Brian Johanpeter, Information Technology Director 
 
APPROVED FOR   Sue McLaughlin,  02/16/12  
COUNCIL AGENDA:  City Administrator    Date 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable):  
 
EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$48,000.00  $46,500.00 $  $N/A  
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move for the City Council to approve the hiring of Troy Walker as an 
Information Technology Assistant in the Computer Information Services 
Department with a starting annual salary of $48,000.00, pending results of 
pre-employment drug testing and a background check.” 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 

The Information Technology Assistant (IT Assistant) provides the City of Mattoon’s 
Information Technology Director with assistance in supporting the technology needs of the city’s 
departments and employees.  The IT Assistant is expected to start March 12, 2012. 
 

Using the salary range and funding method approved in Special Ordinance 2011-1457, 
the IT Assistant’s starting salary was set to $48,000.00. 

 
This hiring will fill the vacancy left by Jason Hamilton who left the position in January 

2011 for other employment. 



 

                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:  02/21/12    CDR NO: 2012-1294     SUBJECT: Tourism Grants 
   

SUBMITTAL DATE:  02/15/11 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Angelia Burgett, Mattoon Tourism Coordinator 
 
APPROVED FOR  Sue McLaughlin,  02/16/12  
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator  Date 

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Grant Applications 
            
EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$9,900.00 $100,000 $49,549.00 $0.00 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I move to approve $9,900.00 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax 
funds to the Mattoon Youth Wrestling Booster Club, Inc. for the purposes of purchasing a 
mobile wrestling mat.” 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
This application was considered and approved by the Tourism Advisory Committee at a meeting 
held January 11, 2012.”  







 1

Agreement 
 

  This  Agreement  made  this  ___________  day  of  _________________________, 

_____________ by and between the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois (hereinafter, 

“City”)  and  Mattoon  Youth  Wrestling  Club,  of  Mattoon,  Illinois,  (hereinafter 

“Grantee). 

 

Witnesseth: 

  WHEREAS.  City  has  agreed  to  provide  a  grant  of  money  in  the  amount  of  

Nine  thousand Nine hundred dollars    (9,900.00),  for  the purposes  set  forth  in  the 

Tourism  Grant  Application(appended  hereto,  marked  as  Exhibit  A,  and  fully 

incorporated herein by reference); and , 

  WHEREAS, Grantee, as a condition of the grant, has agreed to fully disclose its 

financial standing to prove that the grant was used as represented on Exhibit A. 

  NOW,  THEREFORE,  IT  IS  AGREED  BETWEEN  THE  PARTIES  HERETO  AS 

FOLLOWS: 

1. As  a  condition  of  the  grant  (Exhibit  A),  Grantee  shall make  available  to 

City,  or  any  of  its  designated  representatives,  any  or  all  of  its  financial 

records,  including  but  not  limited  to:    checking  accounts,  savings 

accounts, bank accounts, financial institution accounts, books of account, 

general ledgers, and all other financial records and business records, such 



 2

records  request  shall  be  satisfied  within  seven  (7)  business  days  of 

written request to Grantee.   

2. City agrees to fund the grant (Exhibit A) consistent with the terms of Exhibit 

A. 

3. City  may  conduct  an  audit  of  Grantee’s  financial  records  at  any  time 

within  fourteen  (14)  months  of  the  date  of  Exhibit  A.    City  may  also 

conduct an audit within sixty (60) days of receipt of written notice as set 

forth in the next paragraph, hereof. 

4. Grantee  shall  provide  a  written  notice  to  the  City  Clerk  of  the  City  of 

Mattoon within  sixty  (60)  days  of  the  conclusion  of  the  grant  program 

(Exhibit C).  Grantee will comply with all other requirements set forth in 

“General  Information  Sheet”  appended  hereto  and marked  as  Exhibit  B 

which are not expressly contradicted by this agreement. 

5. The  audit  referred  to  in  this  agreement  shall  include  the  unrestricted 

access to all financial records of Grantee as provided in this Agreement. 

6. Grantee shall, upon written request by City, give written direction to all 

financial  institutions,  with  which  it  has  any  account,  to  disclose  any 

information  with  respect  to  such  account(s)    and,  by  this  Agreement, 

waives any privilege or right of confidentiality which it may have to any 

financial records possessed by it or possessed by any financial institution.   

7. Financial  institution,  as  used  in  this  Agreement,  includes  any  bank, 

savings  and  loan,  securities  house,  or  any  other  institution  having  the 



 3

purpose  of  holding  or  investing  funds  for  clients  or  customers  of  such 

financial institution. 

8. In the event of noncompliance with this Agreement, Grantee shall refund 

all monies paid  to  it pursuant  to Exhibit A within  thirty (30) days upon 

written demand to it by City because of such noncompliance.  City will not 

demand  refund  until  reasonable  efforts  have  been  made  to  obtain 

compliance with this Agreement. 

9. Grantee agrees that all funds paid to it pursuant to Exhibit A shall be used 

solely and only for the purposes represented on Exhibit A. 

 

 

_______________________________________________ 

                         Mayor 

 

Attest: 

 

_____________________________________________ 

                      City Clerk 

 

 

            _______________________________________________ 

                        Grantee 



 

                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:  02/21/12    CDR NO: 2012-1295          SUBJECT: Tourism Grants 
   

SUBMITTAL DATE:  02/15/11 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Angelia Burgett, Mattoon Tourism Coordinator 
 
APPROVED FOR  Sue McLaughlin,  02/16/12  
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator  Date 

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Grant Applications 
            
EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$5,000.00 $100,000 $44,549.00 $0.00 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I move to approve $5,000.00 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax 
funds to the Mattoon Hit-Men Baseball Organization for the purposes of hosting two events, 
May 18-20th, 2012 and June 8-10th, 2012” 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
This application was considered and approved by the Tourism Advisory Committee at a meeting 
held January 11, 2012.”  















 

                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: 02/21/12     CDR NO:  2012-1296 SUBJECT: Home Occupation Permit 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  02/16/12 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Kyle Gill, Community Development Coordinator 
 
APPROVED FOR   Sue McLaughlin,    02/16/12  
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator       Date 

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Home Occupation Application 
            
EXPENDITURE    AMOUNT    CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING 
ESTIMATE:       N/A  BUDGETED:       N/A  REQUIRED:     N/A 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I move to approve a home occupation application and to authorize the mayor to sign a permit to 

enable a computer repair business at 1305 South 3rd Street by Greg Magoon.” 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
The Building Inspection Office received an application for a home occupation permit for an in-
home computer repair business at 1305 South 3rd Street.  The owner of the property is Greg 
Magoon, and is proposing to use a portion of the residence for the home occupation of a 
computer repair business. Mr. Magoon states that there is plenty of parking for customers to drop 
off their computer and that he would also be offering to pick-up and delivery service.   

 
The Code Enforcement Office has made an inspection of the property and the property does have 
room for customers to park and drop off their computers.  Mr. Magoon showed us the area he is 
proposing to use for the computer repair, and I don’t feel this business would have a negative 
effect on the neighborhood.  

 
Definition of Home Occupation:   
“Any occupation carried on by a member of the family residing on the premises, in connection 
with which there is used no sign other than a name plate, not more than one (1) square foot in 
area, that will indicate from the exterior that the building is being used in part for any other 
purpose than that of a dwelling; there is kept no stock in trade, no commodity is sold on the 
premises; no person is employed other than a member of the family residing on the premises; and 
no mechanical equipment is used except such as is permissible for domestic, household, or office 
purposes.  Off street parking is available for all vehicles relating to the resident and occupation 
uses.  A permit may be issued if the above requirements are met and approved by the 
Building/Code Official and City Council.” (§159.04, Mattoon Code of Ordinances) 







 

                     

   ---------------------------------------------------------- 
     Nothing follows 


	CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 21, 2012
	UNAPPROVED MINUTES: February 7, 2012 Workshop
	UNAPPROVED MINUTES: February 7, 2012 Regular Meeting
	Financial Report
	Pension Reports
	BILLS & PAYROLL 
	GENERAL FUND
	MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND
	HEALTH INSURANCE FUND
	METER DEPOSIT REFUNDS

	CDR NO: 2012-1291 Library Board Appt Stevens
	CDR NO: 2012-1292 Arts Council Appt Westcott
	SPECIAL ORDINANCE: 2012-1473 Surplus Vehicles & Sale of the Vehicles Public Works & Police Dept.
	CDR NO: 2012-1293 IT Assistant - Walker
	CDR NO: 2012-1294 Tourism Grant - Mattoon Youth Wrestling Booster Club
	CDR NO: 2012-1295 Tourism Grant - Mattoon Hit-Men Baseball
	CDR NO: 2012-1296 Home Occupation Permit 1305 S. 3rd Street - Magoon



